
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

APRIL 26, 2023 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
 
  A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a

public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

 
5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is

introduced.
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



 

6. ABSENCES

A. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Marc Moran from the March 29,
2023 Regular Meeting.

B. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Diane Teter from the March 29,
2023 Regular Meeting

7. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for the March 29, 2023 Regular Meeting

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1),
Lot and Design Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Lot
Area, Lot Width, and Setbacks, the east half of Lot 7, Block 243, Original Townsite
of Edinburg, located at 1123 East Cano Street, as requested by Ramiro A. Resendez

B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A), Lot
and Design Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Setbacks, Lot
1, Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District Subdivision No. 12, located at
909 South Mon Mack Road, as requested by Joe Hernandez of SLR Building
Contractors, LLC, on behalf of Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District

C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A), Lot
and Design Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Setbacks, Lot
1, Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District Subdivision No. 13, located at
10010 Via Fernandez Street, as requested by Joe Hernandez of SLR Building
Contractors, LLC, on behalf of Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District

D. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1),
Lot and Design Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards,
Setbacks, the east 1.50 foot of Lot 1 and all of Lot 2, Block 204, Original Townsite
of Edinburg, located at 606 East Kuhn Street, as requested by Rene Olivarez

E. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A)(3),
Lot and Design Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Maximum
Floor Area Ratio, 6.127 acres out of Lot 7, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway
Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 300 North McColl Road, as requested by
Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Foucheck-Meyer Co., Inc.

9. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

10. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 5:05 P. M. on April 21,2023.



 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant

 
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-388-8202

NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

MARCH 29, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM   

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                  Absent:                                                                                                                                                                                           
Michael Cantu                                                                                        Marc Moran 

Ponciano Longoria                                                                                 Diane Teter    

Ruben Ruiz    

Eliseo Garza Jr.                                                                                 

Gregory Vasquez 

Marc A. Gonzalez 

 

 

Staff:  

Jaime Acevedo , Director of Planning & Zoning 

Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  

Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

 

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

City Attorney Omar Ochoa called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  
  

B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Omar Ochoa certified the agenda had been posted on March 24, 2023 at 4:30 P.M.   

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  



4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.   

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain 

any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

6.   OTHER BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider Appointment for the Zoning Board of Adjustment Chairperson 

          

       B.   Consider Appointment for the Zoning Board of Adjustment Vice Chairperson 

 

            

AFTER DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MICHAEL 

CANTU AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ TO APPOINT 

MR. MARCO MORAN AS CHAIRPERSON AND MR. PONCIANO LONGORIA AS 

VICE CHAIRPERSON. MOTION CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 6-0.  

 

7.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the February 22, 2023 Regular Meeting 

 

 



BOARD MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU MOVED TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE 

MINUTES FOR THE FEBRUARY 22, 2023 REGULAR MEETING. SECONDED BY 

BOARD MEMBER, RUBEN RUIZ. THE MOTION TO APPROVE CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0 

 

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and 

Design Standards, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Ebony Hills 

Subdivision, Lot 2, located at 1206 South 7th Avenue, as requested by Julio Cortez 

  

BEING NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN OPPOSITION OR IN FAVOR OF THE 

VARIANCE REQUEST. MR. JULIO CORTEZ THE APPLICANT EXPLAINED 

THAT THE NEIGHBORHOOD WAS OLDER AND HE WAS NOT GOING TO 

ADD TO THE SIDE OF THE STRUCTURE THAT IS ENCROACHING.  

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER 

ELISEO GARZA JR. TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0.  

 
 B. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and 

Design Standards, Single-Family Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Sevilla Grande 

Subdivision, Lot 11, located at 1424 Granada Circle, as requested by Leonardo Muñoz 

BEING NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN OPPOSITION OR IN FAVOR OF THE 

VARIANCE REQUEST. MR. MUNOZ BUILDER OF THE PROPERTY WAS 

PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD. HE STATED THAT HE WAS 

REQUESTING THE VARIANCE DUE TO ACCOMODATING THE CABINETS 

IN THE KITCHEN. THE BOARD DID ASK MR. MUNOZ IF HE COULD BRING 

IT DOWN TO 6 FEET ON THE SIDES. MR. MUNOZ EXPLAINED THAT THE 

FRONT DOOR WOULD NEED TO BE SMALLER.  

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER 

RUBEN RUIZ TO DENY THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 

  
 

10. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 



11.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 5:55 P.M. 

 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MICHAEL CANTU AND SECONDED 

BY BOARD MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ TO ADJOURN. THE MEETING AT 5:55 P.M. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

 

 



  
Variance Request 

 

RAMIRO A. RESENDEZ  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: April 20, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  April 26, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and Design 
Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Lot Area, Lot Width, and Setbacks, 
the east half of Lot 7, Block 243, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 1123 East Cano Street, 
as requested by Ramiro A. Resendez 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.102(C)(1) as it applies to side yard setbacks and minimum lot area and width standards for 
residential development. The applicant is proposing to construct a single-family detached home 
3 ft. from each side property line on a lot that does not meet the minimum lot area or lot width 
requirements for the Residential, Primary (RP) District. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the north side of East Cano Street, approximately 305 ft. east of South 
21st Avenue, a half block south of East University Drive. The property is zoned Residential, Primary 
(RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Commercial, General (CG) District to the north and Residential, 
Primary (RP) District to the south, east, and west. Surrounding land uses are single-family 
residential with general commercial uses to the north.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the Edinburg Original Townsite recorded in 1913. The lot was split into 
two equal halves in 1940 and is vacant. The applicant acquired the property earlier this year and 
proposes to construct a single-family detached home at this location. However, the lot, as 
divided, does not meet the minimum lot or area requirements for development. The applicant is 
also proposing 3 ft. side setbacks due to the property constraints. Variance is needed to proceed 
with the project as planned. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 41 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The original lot at this location was 50 ft. wide with 142 ft. of depth for a total area of 7,100 sq. 
ft.  When divided in 1940, the width was reduced to 25 ft. and the area was reduced to 3,550 sq. 
ft. UDC Section 3.102 requires a minimum lot width of 50 ft. and a minimum lot area of 5,000 sq. 
for single-family development the Residential, Primary (RP) District. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

RAMIRO A. RESENDEZ  Page 2 

A site plan submitted by the applicant shows a proposed residential structure placed 3 ft. from 
each of the side property lines. UDC Section 3.102 requires a minimum side yard setback of 6 ft. 
The project, as proposed, requires a 50% reduction to the minimum side yards for this district. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends disapproval of the variance’s requested. Staff recommends the applicant 
comply with the requirements of the Unified Development Code.  If the board is to approve the 
variance request to the lot area, we ask that the applicant meet all other building safety 
requirements.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

RAMIRO A. RESENDEZ  Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 
Division 3.100, Standards for Rural and Residential Districts 
Sec. 3.102, Standards for Rural and Residential Development 
…  
C. Lot and Building Standards by Housing Type. 

1. Single-Family Detached. This housing type is consists of a residence located on a 
privately-owned lot with private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.102-
1, Single-Family Detached. Table 3.102-1, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building 
Standards, sets out the dimensional standards for single-family detached units. 

Table 3.102-1 
Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards 

 Minimum Maximum 

Zoning District 
 

Lot 
Area 

 
Lot 

Width 
(ft) 

Street 
Yard1 (ft) 

Street  
Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Rear 
Yard (ft) 

Building Height 
(ft) 

Agriculture and Open 
Space (AO) 5 ac. 330 60 30 30 404 35 / 602 

Residential, Suburban 
(RS) 

15,000 
sf 90 30 15 15 304 35 

Residential, Primary 
(RP) 

5,000 
sf 50 20 / 183 10 6 204 35 

Residential, Multifamily 
and Urban (RM) 

4,000 
sf5 405 10 / 183 10 56 15 35 

TABLE NOTES:  
1Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum street yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac/irregular lots. 
2The second height refers to agricultural structures. 
3The first number is the house setback; the second is the setback for a front load garage. 
4For cul-de-sac and irregular lots, the minimum rear yard setback is 15 feet. 
5If adjacent to an AO or RS district, lots on the perimeter of the subdivision shall meet the lot area and lot width 
requirements of the RP district.  
6A minimum building separation of 12 feet is required and may be reduced only for structures meeting approved 
building and fire codes. 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5098


 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 9 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 
Division 9.500, Quasi-Judicial Review Procedures 
Sec. 9.501, Variances 
… 
Specific Review Criteria.  

1. Review Criteria. In determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a 
Variance, the review bodies shall consider the applicable common decision criteria in Sec. 
9.205, Common Decision Criteria, and should not grant a variance unless the following 
conditions are satisfied:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the subject property 
because of its size, shape, or topography that are not applicable to other lands or structures in 
the same district; 

b. The need for a Variance or the extraordinary and exceptional conditions do not result from 
the actions of the applicant; 

c. Granting the Variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied to 
other lands or structures in the same district; 

d. A literal interpretation of the provisions of this UDC would deprive the applicant of rights 
commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in which the property is located; 

e. Granting of the Variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this UDC 
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; 

f. The Variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a permitted use of 
the land, building, or structure; 

g. The Variance will not permit a use of land, building, or structure that is not otherwise 
permitted in the applicable district; 

h. The Variance will not permit an intensity of use of land that is not permitted in the applicable 
district; and 

i. The Variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Affirmative Findings. In order to approve an application for a Variance, the final decision-
making body shall make affirmative findings on all of the applicable decision criteria 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


E OWASSA RD

E ALBERTA RD

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

E INGLE RD

N
 T

A
Y

L
O

R
 R

D

W ROGERS RD

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E DAVIS RD

LARK AVE

N
 B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

N
 2

3
R

D
 S

T

F
L

O
R

E
S

 S
T

W SCHUNIOR ST

W SPRAGUE ST

E RAMSEYER RD

TRENTON RD

E TEXAS RD

N
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
Y

 R
D

BENITO A RAMIREZ RD

E FM 490

N
 B

IG
 5

 R
D

N
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I-
69

C

B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

E
U

B
A

N
K

S
 R

D

MONTE CRISTO RD

E FM 2812

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

MILE 9 RD

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

W CHAPIN RD

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E ROGERS RD

E MILE 17 1/2 N

MILE 13 RD N

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W FM 490FM 490

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RAMIRO RESENDEZ / 1123 E CANO ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

STREETS_RCL

1 in = 7,727 ft
®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT MAP



3

4

1211

9

8

8

10

12

5

9

23

2 3 4 5 61

16

7
2345

7

891011

3 4 5 6

1720 12 1217

89

2 3 5

2
3
4
5

10

24
25
26

7

91011

0

2 3 4 5

5 6

11
12
13

1

1618

9

7

5

6

8

7

9

1

4

15

11

2

9

13

7 9

1

17

10

1

7

1

8

10

3 5

712

10 10

2

710
12

51

0

2

4 6

4

6

7

9

8

20

22

9

11

5

7

3 5

11

1

79

4 6

7

4

9

1

911

6

16

0

1

7

2 4

81112

1 2

5 6

78

1 2 3 4 3 46

7 8

7

8

131517

511

6

8

15
16
17
18

12

14

19

21

23

8

10

6

8

1 4 6

9128

3

5
6

1

2

5

5

3

62 134

1

109 7 12

2442

8712 11

5665

108

7

7

6

8

51

7

161718

1

912 2218

3 2

910 8

1331

42

9

31

118

4 3 2 1

7 9 10 11

1 2

7

15

5665

6 5 4

22 21 20 19 1316 141723 18

5

321

12 11

24

12 109 8 7

5 6

1

19 21 23

9

11

8
10

3

79

10 5

10 7

5

810

11 7

9 8 7

65

11

9101112

4321

12

541

12

3456

10 11 12

6

910111212

1211

1 4 6

9

5

10 8

46

10 8 12

2

7 10

6

8

42

8 8

1

6

810 8

35 6 3

4653

8

3 5

10

6

11 9

56

11 9 11

1

9 11

5

7 9

53

7

3

5

711 9

4

246

7

5

5
1

42

9 7
3 6

97

6

7 6

62

1816

2

12
1

0
10

4 1

31

2

8

1

12 10 16 18

4

8

9 8

64

4

9 8 7

7810

4

5

2 1 1 1

1231

12 11 10
5

11

654

7

4 3 2

8 7 13 14

6 5

12

3 1

7

6 5 4

9

8

4

10 8

1

11 911

1

17

7 2

11 9 15 17

3

8

9 7

9 7

2

12 810

9 4

11

12 8 2

6543

1

1212 11

345

654

1

12

12 11 7

123

7 7 98 10 12

123

1

10 9

3 4

7

654

42

7 10 10

1246

97

6 5
9 8 7

31

4

2

9

54

2 3 4 5

151413

11

6

78

3

3 23 5

21

6 4

79 810

1

1 6 5

11 8

20

7

5

4

1

12 11 10 9 8 7 7

654

1

8

64

10

2122

5

7

2

5 6

8107

1 3

8

1819

9118

2 4

7

11

14 1315

9

12

7

1 8

1314

74

3 4

2 9

1215

6

6543

3 52

12

891011

1

9711 2016

2 3 4

108712

1

1211 13

65

9 16

1

12 7

6

9

3

0

0

3

0

1

1 1

0

1

7

5 9

121098654321

1

104

654321 7
1

10

A

1 2

1

4 3

6

1 2

11

2

12

0

0

0

6

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E S

 2
3

R
D

 A
V

E

S
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E S

 2
2

N
D

 A
V

E

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

S
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 2

2
N

D
 P

L

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  L O E B  S T

E
FAY
S T

N
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

N
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

N
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

E
M A H L

S T

E  C A N O  S T

N
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

E
L O E B

S T
E  L O E B
S T

E  K U H N
S T

E
C A N O
S T

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  M A H L  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  S A M A N O  S T

N
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  P E T E R  S T

N
 2

2
N

D
 A

V
E

N
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

E L
J A R D I N

C I R

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
A

M
P

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
A

M
P

E
X

I T
 R

A
M

P
N

 I
-6

9
C

N
 I

-6
9

C

U
N

I V
E

R
S

I T
Y

D
R

E
X

IT

S
 I

-6
9

C

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RAMIRO RESENDEZ / 1123 E CANO ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 400 ft

®



3

4

1211

9

8

8

10

12

5

9

23

2 3 4 5 61

16

7
2345

7

891011

3 4 5 6

1720 12 1217

89

2 3 5

2
3
4
5

10

24
25
26

7

91011

0

2 3 4 5

5 6

11
12
13

1

1618

9

7

5

6

8

7

9

1

4

15

11

2

9

13

7 9

1

17

10

1

7

1

8

10

3 5

712

10 10

2

710
12

51

0

2

4 6

4

6

7

9

8

20

22

9

11

5

7

3 5

11

1

79

4 6

7

4

9

1

911

6

16

0

1

7

2 4

81112

1 2

5 6

78

1 2 3 4 3 46

7 8

7

8

131517

511

6

8

15
16
17
18

12

14

19

21

23

8

10

6

8

1 4 6

9128

3

5
6

1

2

5

5

3

62 134

1

109 7 12

2442

8712 11

5665

108

7

7

6

8

51

7

161718

1

912 2218

3 2

910 8

1331

42

9

31

118

4 3 2 1

7 9 10 11

1 2

7

15

5665

6 5 4

22 21 20 19 1316 141723 18

5

321

12 11

24

12 109 8 7

5 6

1

19 21 23

9

11

8
10

3

79

10 5

10 7

5

810

11 7

9 8 7

65

11

9101112

4321

12

541

12

3456

10 11 12

6

910111212

1211

1 4 6

9

5

10 8

46

10 8 12

2

7 10

6

8

42

8 8

1

6

810 8

35 6 3

4653

8

3 5

10

6

11 9

56

11 9 11

1

9 11

5

7 9

53

7

3

5

711 9

4

246

7

5

5
1

42

9 7
3 6

97

6

7 6

62

1816

2

12
1

0
10

4 1

31

2

8

1

12 10 16 18

4

8

9 8

64

4

9 8 7

7810

4

5

2 1 1 1

1231

12 11 10
5

11

654

7

4 3 2

8 7 13 14

6 5

12

3 1

7

6 5 4

9

8

4

10 8

1

11 911

1

17

7 2

11 9 15 17

3

8

9 7

9 7

2

12 810

9 4

11

12 8 2

6543

1

1212 11

345

654

1

12

12 11 7

123

7 7 98 10 12

123

1

10 9

3 4

7

654

42

7 10 10

1246

97

6 5
9 8 7

31

4

2

9

54

2 3 4 5

151413

11

6

78

3

3 23 5

21

6 4

79 810

1

1 6 5

11 8

20

7

5

4

1

12 11 10 9 8 7 7

654

1

8

64

10

2122

5

7

2

5 6

8107

1 3

8

1819

9118

2 4

7

11

14 1315

9

12

7

1 8

1314

74

3 4

2 9

1215

6

6543

3 52

12

891011

1

9711 2016

2 3 4

108712

1

1211 13

65

9 16

1

12 7

6

9

3

0

0

3

0

1

1 1

0

1

7

5 9

121098654321

1

104

654321 7
1

10

A

1 2

1

4 3

6

1 2

11

2

12

0

0

0

6

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E S

 2
3

R
D

 A
V

E

S
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E S

 2
2

N
D

 A
V

E

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

S
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 2

2
N

D
 P

L

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  L O E B  S T

E
FAY
S T

N
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  FAY  S T

N
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

N
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

E
M A H L

S T

E  C A N O  S T

N
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

E
L O E B

S T
E  L O E B
S T

E  K U H N
S T

E
C A N O
S T

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  M A H L  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  S A M A N O  S T

N
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  P E T E R  S T

N
 2

2
N

D
 A

V
E

N
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

E L
J A R D I N

C I R

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
A

M
P

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
A

M
P

E
X

I T
 R

A
M

P
N

 I
-6

9
C

N
 I

-6
9

C

U
N

I V
E

R
S

I T
Y

D
R

E
X

IT

S
 I

-6
9

C

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RAMIRO RESENDEZ / 1123 E CANO ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 400 ft

®



3

4

1211

9

8

8

10

12

5

9

23

2 3 4 5 61

16

7
2345

891011

3 4 5 6

1720 12 1217

89

2 3 5

2
3
4
5

10

24
25
26

7

91011

0

2 3 4 5

5 6

11
12
13

1

1618

9

7

5

6

8

7

9

1

4

15

11

2

9

13

7 9

1

17

10

1

7

1

8

10

3 5

712

10 10

2

710
12

51

0

2

4 6

4

6

7

9

8

20

22

9

11

5

7

3 5

11

1

79

4 6

7

4

9

1

911

6

16

0

1

7

2 4

81112

1 2

5 6

78

1 2 3 4 3 46

7 8

7

8

131517

511

6

8

15
16
17
18

12

14

19

21

23

8

10

6

8

1 4 6

9128

3

5
6

1

2

5

5

5

3

62 134

1

109 7 12

2442

8712 11

5665

108

7

7

6

8

51

7

161718

1

912 2218

3 2

910 8

1331

42

9

31

118

4 3 2 1

7 9 10 11

1 2

7

15

5665

6 5 4

22 21 20 19 1316 141723 18

5

321

12 11

24

12 109 8 7

5 6

1

19 21 23

9

11

8
10

3

6

79

10 5

10 7

5

810

11 7

9 8 7

65

11

9101112

4321

12

541

12

3456

10 11 12

6

910111212

1211

1 4 6

9

5

10 8

46

10 8 12

2

7 10

6

8

42

8 8

1

6

810 8

35 6 3

4653

8

3 5

10

6

11 9

56

11 9 11

1

9 11

5

7 9

53

7

3

5

711 9

4

246

7

5

5
1

42

9 7
3 6

97

6

7 6

62

1816

2

12
1

0
10

4 1

31

2

8

1

12 10 16 18

4

8

9 8

64

4

7810

4

5

2 1 1 1

1231

12 11 10
5

11

654

7

4 3 2

8 7 13 14

6 5

12

3 1

7

6 5 4

9

8

4

10 8

1

11 911

1

17

7 2

11 9 15 17

3

8

9 7

9 7

2

12 810

9 4

11

7

12 8 2

6543

1

1212 11

345

654

1

12

12 11 7

123

7 7 98 10 12

123

1

10 9

3 4

7

654

42

7 10 10

1246

97

6 5
9 8 7

31

4

2

9

54

2 3 4 5

151413

11

6

78

3

3 23 5

21

6 4

79 810

1

1 6 5

11 8

20

7

5

4

1

12 11 10 9 8 7 7

654

1

8

64

10

2122

5

7

2

5 6

8107

1 3

8

1819

9118

2 4

7

11

14 1315

9

12

7

1 8

1314

74

3 4

2 9

1215

6

6543

3 52

12

891011

1

9711 2016

2 3 4

108712

1

1211 13

65

9 16

1

12 7

6

9

3

0

0

3

0

1

1 1

0

1

7

5 9

121098654321

1

104

654321 7
1

10

A

1 2

1

4 3

6

1 2

11

2

12

0

0

0

6

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

S
 2

3
R

D
 A

V
E

S
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

2
N

D
 A

V
E

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

S
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 2

2
N

D
 P

L

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E
FAY
S T

E  L O E B  S T

E FAY
S T

N
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E S T U B B S
S T

E  FAY  S T

N
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D N
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

E M A H L
S T

E  C A N O  S T

N
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

E
P E T E R

S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  K U H N  S T

E
L O E B

S T

A L B O R E S
C T

E L O E B
S T

A L B O R E S
C T

E K U H N
S T

E  C A N O  S T

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  M A H L  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  S A M A N O  S T

N
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  P E T E R  S T

N
 2

2
N

D
 A

V
E

S F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

R
D

N
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

6
T

H
A

V
E

E L
J A R D I N
C I R

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
A

M
P

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
A

M
P

E
X

IT
R

A
M

P
N

 I
-6

9
C

N
 I

-6
9

C

U
N

IV
E

R
S

I T
Y

D
R

E
X

ITS
 I

-6
9

C

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RAMIRO RESENDEZ / 1123 E CANO ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 400 ft

®



dcolina
Rectangle





dcolina
Rectangle





Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of April 26, 2023 

RENE OLIVAREZ - 606 EAST KUHN STREET 







dcolina
Typewritten Text
X - Building on nonconforming lots is not in harmony with the purpose and intent of the UDC.



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164957 
SALAZAR RAMIRO F 
NULL 
1101 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE S1/2-LOT 12 & N 1/2-LOT 12 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 119206 
EL PATO PROPERTIES LP 
NULL 
1300 EAST TAMARACK 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: AUSTIN ADDN LOTS 17-18-19 BLK 4 
PROPERTY ID: 119207 
EL PATO PROPERTIES LP 
NULL 
1300 EAST TAMARACK 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: AUSTIN ADDN LOT 20 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164946 
CANALES ELIDA RAMIREZ LOPEZ 
NULL 
2702 ENCINO COURT 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1-E1/2  2 & 3-W1/2  BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164947 
1116 UNIVERSITY LLC 
NULL 
11626 MEADOW CHASE DR 
NULL 
HOUSTON, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE E25'-LOT 3  ALL LOT 4 W25'-LOT 5 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164948 
MALDONADO PAULA 
NULL 
601 N 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE E 1/2 LOT 5 ALL LOT 6 BLK 243 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 164945 
TRUJILLO NORA PEREZ 
NULL 
2607 PRIMROSE AVE APT 1 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT W 1/2 OF 1 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164942 
GUTIERREZ & CO INC 
NULL 
PO BOX 4243 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOTS 10  11 & 12 BLK 242 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164941 
K & M APPLIANCES LLC 
NULL 
PO BOX 3757 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9 BLK 242 
 
PROPERTY ID: 119205 
EL PATO PROPERTIES LP 
NULL 
1300 EAST TAMARACK 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: AUSTIN ADDN LOT 16 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164939 
ACUNA ROBERTO JR & LETICIA A 
NULL 
1506 RUIDOSO 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 242 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164940 
LEGAL:  
 
PROPERTY ID: 165234 
RODRIGUEZ BLANCA E 
NULL 
1116 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 5 BLK 286 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 165233 
FLORES VIDAL & JULIA A 
NULL 
2624 SOUTHRIDGE DR 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 4 BLK 286 
 
PROPERTY ID: 165232 
FLORES VIDAL & JULIA A 
NULL 
2624 SOUTHRIDGE DR 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOTS 1-2-3 BLK 286 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183724 
SALINAS AZUCENA 
NULL 
1206 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 4 BLK 5 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183726 
LOPEZ DAVID SALINAS 
NULL 
1321 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 6 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 165239 
GARCIA MANUEL 
NULL 
1117 EAST MAHL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 10 BLK 286 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 165237 
OCHOA JOSE A & RAQUEL R TRUSTEES OCHOA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 
NULL 
4124 LAKECLIFF DR 
NULL 
HARKER HEIGHTS, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 8 BLK 286 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183725 
CAVAZOS AURORA 
NULL 
1204 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 5 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 165235 
SALINAS ISIDORO L & FRANCISCA G 
NULL 
1120 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 6 BLK 286 
 
PROPERTY ID: 165240 
RAMIREZ MANUEL JR & EMMA B 
NULL 
1105 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 11 BLK 286 
 
PROPERTY ID: 165238 
RODRIGUEZ JESUS JR 
NULL 
1119 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9 BLK 286 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183718 
LIGA PABLO SEVER & FLOR DEL ROCIO SUAREZ 
1211 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 16 BLK 4 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 183720 
AGUILAR MARIA G & CORINA PEREZ 
NULL 
3105 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 18 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183715 
RODRIGUEZ CESARIO 
NULL 
1123 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 13 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183716 
OCHOA ANASTACIO JR 
NULL 
1205 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 14 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183710 
AGUILAR & AGUILAR RENTALS LLC 
NULL 
2321 E SPRAGUE ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 1 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183717 
MORALES IMELDA ABUNDIS 
NULL 
1207 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 15 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183719 
AGUILAR MARIA G 
NULL 
3105 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 17 BLK 4 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 164955 
CANALES ELIDA RAMIREZ LOPEZ 
NULL 
2702 ENCINO COURT 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 11 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183714 
MALDONADO PAULA ALONZO 
NULL 
601 N 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 12 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183713 
MALDONADO ARTURO 
NULL 
1106 E FAY ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 11 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183712 
JELUGO PROPERTIES LLC 
NULL 
2115 LOTT ROAD 
DONNA, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 8-9-10 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183711 
R & L LOZANO LEASING LTD 
NULL 
208 N CAGE BLVD 
PHARR, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOTS 2 THRU 7 BLK 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183721 
MARTINEZ IRENE & HECTOR OCHOA 
NULL 
1220 E CANO ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 1 BLK 5 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183722 
OCHOA HECTOR 
NULL 
1220 E CANO 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 2 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183723 
RIVERA RAMON & ERICA 
NULL 
1212 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 3 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 165236 
ALVAREZ DEBORAH 
NULL 
1123 E MAHL ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 7 BLK 286 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183727 
ROJAS JUAN R MARTINEZ 
NULL 
1201 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 7 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183729 
PINA CAPITAL LLC 
116 E VERDIN 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 9 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183728 
LEVRIER ROBERTO JR 
NULL 
18 M N RABB RD 
LA FERIA, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 8 BLK 5 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 183730 
RODRIGUEZ JORGE LUIS DAVILA & NORMA E  CAMPOS 
1217 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: GROVE PARK LOT 10 BLK 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164950 
LOPEZ DAVID 
NULL 
1321 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT W 1/2 OF 7 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164953 
MARTIN VILLANUEVA & LUZ BELEN 
NULL 
3528 BUDDY OWENS AVE 
NULL 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164952 
HERNANDEZ ELVA 
NULL 
1117 E CANO 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 8 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164954 
HERRERA ANDREW 
NULL 
6800 N 14TH LANE 
NULL 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 10 BLK 243 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164951 
LOPEZ FELIX 
1001 E OWASSA RD APT 26 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT E 1/2 OF 7 BLK 243 
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

JOE HERNANDEZ  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: April 20, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  April 26, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A), Lot and Design 
Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Setbacks, Lot 1, Edinburg Consolidated 
Independent School District Subdivision No. 12, located at 909 South Mon Mack Road, as 
requested by Joe Hernandez of SLR Building Contractors, LLC, on behalf of Edinburg Consolidated 
Independent School District 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.202(A) as it applies to rear yard setbacks nonresidential development. The applicant is 
proposing the expansion of an existing school building into the required rear yard setback. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the west side of South Mon Mack Road, at the southwest corner of 
South Mon Mack Road and West Sprague Street. The property is zoned Residential, Suburban 
(RS) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District to the north, 
Residential, Suburban (RS) District to south and west, and Residential, Primary (RP) District to the 
east. The property is the location of the Norma Linda Treviño Elementary School. Surrounding 
land uses are single-family residential, multifamily residential, and vacant land.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District Subdivision No. 
12, recorded on September 24, 2001. It is the location of the Norma Linda Treviño Elementary 
School. The applicant is proposing an expansion to one of the school’s buildings. Plans submitted 
by the applicant show an existing building with a proposed expansion extending into the required 
rear yard setback. Variance is needed to proceed with the project as proposed.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 60 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
A 6,000 sq. ft. gymnasium is located behind the main school building. Plans submitted by the 
applicant propose a 15 ft. addition to this structure, extending to approximately 14.83 ft. from 
the rear property line. UDC Section 3.202(A) requires a minimum rear setback of 35 ft. for all 
nonresidential uses in the Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Plans, as proposed, represent a 
57.63% reduction to the required rear setback.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOE HERNANDEZ   Page 2 

Land adjacent to the encroachment belongs to the City of Edinburg and is vacant. This minimizes 
the potential for conflicts with neighboring uses. Expanded recreational and athletic facilities 
would benefit the children attending the Norma Linda Treviño Elementary School. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the variance request as it will not permit a use of land, building, 
or structure that is not otherwise permitted in the applicable district. This request is not out of 
character with other Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District schools.   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

JOE HERNANDEZ   Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 
Division 3.100, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use 
Sec. 3.102, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Development 
…  
A. District Standards. The district standards that are applicable to all nonresidential uses are 

provided in Table 3.202-1,, Nonresidential Use District Standards. The table includes 
provisions for intensity, utility requirements, minimum site area, and maximum height. 
Information relating to these standards and their abbreviations follows: 
1. Use District and Development Types. The first column of both tables reflects the zoning 

districts and permitted uses. 
2. Landscaped Surface Ratio (LSR). The second column reflects the minimum landscaped 

surface ratio required on a site. The ratio is calculated as a percentage of the site area, 
for example, 0.25 indicates 25 percent of a site must be open space (residential) or 
landscaped area (nonresidential). 

3. Maximum Floor Area Ratio. The fifth column sets out the maximum allowable intensity of 
nonresidential uses, which is measured by a floor area ratio (FAR). Floor area ratio is 
calculated as provided in Division 3.300, Measurements and Exceptions. 

4. Minimum Site Area. The fourth column indicates the minimum area that is required for 
the listed development type. 

5. Maximum Height. The last column indicates the maximum allowable height by use and 
district. 

… 

Table 3.202-2 
Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Building Placement Standards 

District and Use 

Minimum 

 Build-To Line 
(ft.) 

Front and 
Exterior 

Side Yard (ft.)  
Side Yard 

(ft.) 
Rear Yard 

(ft.)  

Agriculture and Open Space (AO)     
Agriculture  NA 50 50 50 
Other nonresidential uses  NA  150  80  200 
Residential, Suburban (RS)     
 All nonresidential uses  NA  150  100  35 
Residential, Primary (RP)     
All nonresidential uses  NA  50 20 35  

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 9 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 
Division 9.500, Quasi-Judicial Review Procedures 
Sec. 9.501, Variances 
… 
Specific Review Criteria.  

1. Review Criteria. In determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a 
Variance, the review bodies shall consider the applicable common decision criteria in Sec. 
9.205, Common Decision Criteria, and should not grant a variance unless the following 
conditions are satisfied:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the subject property because 
of its size, shape, or topography that are not applicable to other lands or structures in the 
same district; 

b. The need for a Variance or the extraordinary and exceptional conditions do not result from the 
actions of the applicant; 

c. Granting the Variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied to 
other lands or structures in the same district; 

d. A literal interpretation of the provisions of this UDC would deprive the applicant of rights 
commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in which the property is located; 

e. Granting of the Variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this UDC 
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; 

f. The Variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a permitted use of the 
land, building, or structure; 

g. The Variance will not permit a use of land, building, or structure that is not otherwise permitted 
in the applicable district; 

h. The Variance will not permit an intensity of use of land that is not permitted in the applicable 
district; and 

i. The Variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Affirmative Findings. In order to approve an application for a Variance, the final decision-
making body shall make affirmative findings on all of the applicable decision criteria 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


E OWASSA RD

E ALBERTA RD

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

E INGLE RD

N
 T

A
Y

L
O

R
 R

D

W ROGERS RD

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E DAVIS RD

LARK AVE

N
 B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

N
 2

3
R

D
 S

T

F
L

O
R

E
S

 S
T

W SCHUNIOR ST

W SPRAGUE ST

E RAMSEYER RD

TRENTON RD

E TEXAS RD

N
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
Y

 R
D

BENITO A RAMIREZ RD

E FM 490

N
 B

IG
 5

 R
D

N
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I-
69

C

B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

E
U

B
A

N
K

S
 R

D

MONTE CRISTO RD

E FM 2812

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

MILE 9 RD

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

W CHAPIN RD

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E ROGERS RD

E MILE 17 1/2 N

MILE 13 RD N

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W FM 490FM 490

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 909 S MON MACK RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

1 in = 7,727 ft
®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT MAP



14

16
16
16

16

10

3334

2
36

12

8

3

131

20

44

19

28

12

1 2 3 60

61

62

63

8081

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

0

0

A

4342414039 28

27

255

12

14

38 36 29

24

13

44 37 35 3332

2223

30

76

31

1

21

34

9

10

11

15 168 1920

2

171843

4546

12

49
40

22

27

20

99

110

91

116

29

119

34

124 127

49

54

48

53

4725

16

24

8 9 10 11

70

71

72

73
868788

7

6

5

4

11

2

2 2 2

67

5354

41 42

25

26

27

28

29

98761

39 38

3

48

98

108

979089

36 37

2

47

11

9

19

31

82

68

56

24

31

38

2123

1210

2830

4

37

55525118

262322

4 6 57 59

64

67

69

768385

40
65

35

14

9

11

36

37

25262732333435

25

11

2931

5

36

2

2

14

2

11

2

14

11

38373635

23
24
25
26

21

103

102

104

9493

113

31 32

121

33 42

34

46

19

105

969592

30 35 38

23

30

39

2224

13

83 84

81

69

55

43

50464527

1713

21

5 7 56 58

66

68

778284

39

28

23

21

1 3 5

27

26

25

24

22

90

85

2 4

16

10

111213

13

2

2

5

4

6

8

10

12

89

88

87

86

36

30

20

191817

35

31

28

33

38

28

23

21

1614

34

32

29 24

22

15

37

272625

39

40 27 26

25

27
22

28

30 43

2321

29
40

20191817

42
44

2415

32 33 34 35 37 38 39 41

16

31 36

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

1119 17

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

14 5
21

10

10

6 4

17

8 7

24 25

76

3 2 1

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

13810

24 17 22 28

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

2

24 25 26

16 11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16 27 29

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

0
24 13151922 17

9

1

12
12

1 2

13

100

129

7

9

99 9

14
12

7

75

32
1914 70

34

35

20

1

17

23

16

33

40

74

13 15

1817

12

7879

20
19
17

10

10 10
2

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
1516

18

24

30

1 111

3

47 41

4243

8

13

13

112

118121

0

13

26
20
22

2

1

9 115 74 6 81

26
28

31

35 34 33

3

2

45

18

13

2029
21

6

54

30

9
10

18

1615

22

10

1

0

1

A

25

114

115116

23

1
2

0

30

0

837674

113106

123

98 97

14 15

5251

545556

42

31 3233

14

63

80 817978

36 29

84827775

50

10 11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

39 37

1516

4

27
285

7

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

29

1820

110

119

109

0

9

7

24

6

117

111

99

13

0

1

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

115114113112111110109108107106105104103102A

101

100

99

98

97

96

95

94

93

92

91 51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

6061

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

70 31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2021

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30 10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1
174

0
153 152

191190187186185184183182181179178177176175173172

171

135 136

170169

137138

168167

139140

166165

141142

164 163

143144145146

160159

147148

158157

149150

156155

151

116117118119121123125127129131133134

154

69

2

1

0

20 191817161514 12 11

10987654321

0

13

8

1

W  S P R A G U E  S T

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 A

V
E

S
A

B
A

L
 A

V
E

G I N G E R  AV E

G A R F I E L D  AV E

P R I N C E S S  S T

S
A

K
E

R
S

T

E
M

P
R

E
S

S
 S

T
M O N S E R A T

D
R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

T I N S L E Y
AV E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T I N S L E Y  AV E

O R A  S T

IM
A

S
T

O M E G A
S T

Z O E
AV E

Z O E
AV E

L E R M A  D R

B
IS

H
O

P
S

T

E
X

C
A

L
IB

U
R

S
T

L
O

G
A

N
D

R

I N E Z  S T

W
E

L
L

IN
G

T
O

N
A

V
E

H A W T H O R N E  AV E

W H I T E W I N G  AV E

B L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

D
O

W
N

IN
G

 A
V

E

T
E

A
G

U
E

 A
V

E

P
E

A
B

O
D

Y
 A

V
E

C
A

R
L

I S
L

E
 A

V
E

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T

W  D U TC H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  AV E

L A N C E L O T  L N

M
ID

LA
N

D
S

C
IR

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 909 S MON MACK RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



14

16
16
16

16

10

3334

2
36

12

8

3

131

20

44

19

28

12

1 2 3 60

61

62

63

8081

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

0

0

A

4342414039 28

27

255

12

14

38 36 29

24

13

44 37 35 3332

2223

30

76

31

1

21

34

9

10

11

15 168 1920

2

171843

4546

12

49
40

22

27

20

99

110

91

116

29

119

34

124 127

49

54

48

53

4725

16

24

8 9 10 11

70

71

72

73
868788

7

6

5

4

11

2

2 2 2

67

5354

41 42

25

26

27

28

29

98761

39 38

3

48

98

108

979089

36 37

2

47

11

9

19

31

82

68

56

24

31

38

2123

1210

2830

4

37

55525118

262322

4 6 57 59

64

67

69

768385

40
65

35

14

9

11

36

37

25262732333435

25

11

2931

5

36

2

2

14

2

11

2

14

11

38373635

23
24
25
26

21

103

102

104

9493

113

31 32

121

33 42

34

46

19

105

969592

30 35 38

23

30

39

2224

13

83 84

81

69

55

43

50464527

1713

21

5 7 56 58

66

68

778284

39

28

23

21

1 3 5

27

26

25

24

22

90

85

2 4

16

10

111213

13

2

2

5

4

6

8

10

12

89

88

87

86

36

30

20

191817

35

31

28

33

38

28

23

21

1614

34

32

29 24

22

15

37

272625

39

40 27 26

25

27
22

28

30 43

2321

29
40

20191817

42
44

2415

32 33 34 35 37 38 39 41

16

31 36

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

1119 17

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

14 5
21

10

10

6 4

17

8 7

24 25

76

3 2 1

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

13810

24 17 22 28

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

2

24 25 26

16 11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16 27 29

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

0
24 13151922 17

9

1

12
12

1 2

13

100

129

7

9

99 9

14
12

7

75

32
1914 70

34

35

20

1

17

23

16

33

40

74

13 15

1817

12

7879

20
19
17

10

10 10
2

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
1516

18

24

30

1 111

3

47 41

4243

8

13

13

112

118121

0

13

26
20
22

2

1

9 115 74 6 81

26
28

31

35 34 33

3

2

45

18

13

2029
21

6

54

30

9
10

18

1615

22

10

1

0

1

A

25

114

115116

23

1
2

0

30

0

837674

113106

123

98 97

14 15

5251

545556

42

31 3233

14

63

80 817978

36 29

84827775

50

10 11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

39 37

1516

4

27
285

7

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

29

1820

110

119

109

0

9

7

24

6

117

111

99

13

0

1

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

115114113112111110109108107106105104103102A

101

100

99

98

97

96

95

94

93

92

91 51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

6061

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

70 31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2021

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30 10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1
174

0
153 152

191190187186185184183182181179178177176175173172

171

135 136

170169

137138

168167

139140

166165

141142

164 163

143144145146

160159

147148

158157

149150

156155

151

116117118119121123125127129131133134

154

69

2

1

0

20 191817161514 12 11

10987654321

0

13

8

1

W  S P R A G U E  S T

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 A

V
E

S
A

B
A

L
 A

V
E

G I N G E R  AV E

G A R F I E L D  AV E

P R I N C E S S  S T

S
A

K
E

R
S

T

E
M

P
R

E
S

S
 S

T
M O N S E R A T

D
R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

T I N S L E Y
AV E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T I N S L E Y  AV E

O R A  S T

IM
A

S
T

O M E G A
S T

Z O E
AV E

Z O E
AV E

L E R M A  D R

B
IS

H
O

P
S

T

E
X

C
A

L
IB

U
R

S
T

L
O

G
A

N
D

R

I N E Z  S T

W
E

L
L

IN
G

T
O

N
A

V
E

H A W T H O R N E  AV E

W H I T E W I N G  AV E

B L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

D
O

W
N

IN
G

 A
V

E

T
E

A
G

U
E

 A
V

E

P
E

A
B

O
D

Y
 A

V
E

C
A

R
L

I S
L

E
 A

V
E

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T

W  D U TC H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  AV E

L A N C E L O T  L N

M
ID

LA
N

D
S

C
IR

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 909 S MON MACK RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



14

16
16
16

16

10

3334

2
36

12

8

3

131

20

44

19

28

12

1 2 3 60

61

62

63

8081

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

0

0

A

4342414039 28

27

255

12

14

38 36 29

24

13

44 37 35 3332

2223

30

76

31

1

21

34

9

10

11

168 1920

2

171843

4546

12

49
40

22

27

20

99

110

91

116

29

119

34

124 127

49

54

48

53

4725

16

24

8 9 10 11

70

71

72

73
868788

7

6

5

4

11

2

2 2 2

67

5354

41 42

25

26

27

28

29

98761

39 38

3

48

98

108

979089

36 37

2

47

11

9

19

31

82

68

56

24

31

38

2123

1210

2830

4

37

55525118

262322

4 6 57 59

64

67

69

768385

40
65

35

14

9

11

36

37

25262732333435

25

11

2931

5

36

2

2

14

2

11

2

14

11

38373635

23
24
25
26

21

103

102

104

9493

113

31 32

121

33 42

34

46

19

105

969592

30 35 38

23

30

39

2224

13

81

69

55

43

50464527

1713

21

5 7 56 58

66

68

778284

39

28

23

21

1 3 5

27

26

25

24

22

90

85

2 4

16

10

111213

13

2

2

2 3 4 5

4

5

6

1 6 8

15

8

10

12

7 9

89

88

87

86

36

30

20

191817

35

31

28

33

38

28

23

21

1614

34

32

29 24

22

15

37

272625

39

40 27 26

25

27
22

28

30 43

2321

29
40

20191817

42
44

2415

32 33 34 35 37 38 39 41

16

31 36

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

1119 17

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

14 5
21

10

10

6 4

17

8 7

24 25

76

0

3 2 1

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

13810

24 17 22 28

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

2

24 25 26

16 11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16 27 29

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

0
24 13151922 17

9

1

12
12

1 2

13

100

129

7

9

99 9

14
12

7
5
3
1

75

32
1914 70

34

35

20

1

17

23

16

33

40

74

13 15

1817

12

7879

20

18
16

10

10 10
2

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
1516

18

24

30

1 111

3

47 41

4243

8

13

13

112

118121

0

13

26
20
22

2

1

9 115 74 6 81

26
28

31

35 34 33

3

2

45

18

13

2029
21

6

54

30

9
10

18

1615

22

10

1

0

1

A

25

114

115116

23

1
2

32

0

30

0

837674

113106

123

98 97

14 15

5251

545556

42

31 3233

14

63

80 817978

36 29

84827775

50

10 11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

39 37

1516

4

27
285

7

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

2
29

1820

110

119

109

0

9

7

24

6

1

117

111

99

13

0

1

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

8081

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

115114113112111110109108107106105104103102A

101

100

99

98

97

96

95

94

93

92
51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

6061

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

70 31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30 10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1
174

0
153 152

191190186185184183182181179178177176175173172

171

135 136

170169

137138

168167

139140

166165

141142

164 163

143144145146

160159

147148

158157

149150

156

116117118119121123125127129131133134

154

69

2

1

0

20 191817161514

10987654321

0

13

8

1

W  S P R A G U E  S T

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 A

V
E

S
A

B
A

L
 A

V
E

I R I S
AV E

G I N G E R  AV E

T I N S L E Y
AV E

G A R F I E L D  AV E

P R I N C E S S  S T

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

E
M

P
R

E
S

S
 S

T

R
E

Y
N

O
L

D
S

A
V

E

S
E

G
U

L
A

A
V

E

M O N S E R AT
D R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

PA L A C E
S T

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

R
E

Y
N

O
L

D
S

A
V

E

T I N S L E Y  AV E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T I N S L E Y
AV E

O R A  S T

IM
A

 S
T

O M E G A
S T

Z O E  AV E

G A R F I E L D  AV E

M
E

R
C

A
D

O
D

R

Z O E  AV E

L E R M A  D R

B
IS

H
O

P
 S

T

E
X

C
A

L
IB

U
R

 S
T

L
O

G
A

N
 D

R

I N E Z  S T

W
E

L
L

IN
G

T
O

N
A

V
E

H A W T H O R N E  AV E

W H I T E W I N G  AV E

B L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

D
O

W
N

IN
G

 A
V

E

T
E

A
G

U
E

 A
V

E

P
E

A
B

O
D

Y
 A

V
E

C
A

R
L

I S
L

E
 A

V
E

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T

W  D U TC H E S S  S T

K N I G H T  AV E

L A N C E L O T  L N

M I D L

A
N

D
S

C
IR

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 909 S MON MACK RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of April 26, 2023 

JOE HERNANDEZ/ECISD - 909 SOUTH MON MACK ROAD 





X - Building in setbacks is not in harmony with the UDC.

X - Others are not allowed to build in setbacks.

X- Existing structure allows land use.



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627877 
EMANUEL ERIC RYAN 
NULL 
3517 PRINCESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 12 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627866 
MONTILLA ABEL A & MONICA R 
NULL 
3518 PRINCESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627867 
ORTEGA JEANETTE 
NULL 
3512 PRINCESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 2 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627868 
THARP MICHAEL J & DEE DEE J 
NULL 
3506 PRINCESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 3 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627899 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
NULL 
PO BOX 1079 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 75' D/D R/O/W LYING S OF LOTS 1-11 1.50AC 
NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 661965 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
NULL 
PO BOX 1079 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: SPANISH OAKS W75' D/D R/O/W 1.14AC NET 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 651960 
LOPEZ IVAN 
NULL 
3500 LANCELOT LN 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 91 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651985 
LOZANO SUSAN A & FEDERICO H 
NULL 
3513 KNIGHT AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 116 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627894 
NY PROPERTIES LLC 
NULL 
3009 VIOLET AVE 
NULL 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 29 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651988 
LOPEZ GABRIEL ALFONSO & CHELSEA MARIE TREJO 
3512 KNIGHT AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 119 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651955 
GONZALES JUAN J & DENISE 
NULL 
3503 LANCELOT LN 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 86 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651956 
ALVAREZ ENRIQUE III 
NULL 
3511 LANCELOT LN 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 87 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 651957 
CERDA RICHARD SR & YOLANDA 
NULL 
3519 LANCELOT LN 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 88 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651959 
GARZA MARISSA 
NULL 
3510 LANCELOT LN 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 90 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651958 
MORALES ROLANDO & LOIDA M 
NULL 
PO BOX 4258 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 89 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651986 
CASTILLO SOPHIA R 
NULL 
3517 KNIGHT AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 117 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651987 
GARCIA ROEL & CRISELDA 
NULL 
3516 KNIGHT AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 118 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627888 
LUNA EDUARDO & GLORIA 
NULL 
3508 DUTCHESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 23 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 627887 
BENITEZ ASTOLFO & PERLA 
NULL 
3514 DUTCHESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 22 
 
PROPERTY ID: 661954 
GARZA ALEJANDRO DE JESUS PINON 
NULL 
1212 S MON MACK RD 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: SPANISH OAKS LOT 14 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627896 
RIOS GLORIA 
NULL 
3509 DUTCHESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 31 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651984 
ZHOU HAIYAN HELEN 
NULL 
1004 LOST VALLEY DR 
EULESS, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 115 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627895 
AGUILAR NORA 
NULL 
3515 DUTCHESS ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 30 
 
PROPERTY ID: 651989 
NGUMA ELIBARIKI V 
NULL 
3508 KNIGHT AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 3 LOT 120 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 627878 
KOTUT MATHEW KIMARU & CRISTABELL OSEI-OWUSU 
NULL 
3511 PRINCESS ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 13 & W 1/2 LOT 14 
 
PROPERTY ID: 627886 
OCHOA YESSICA & EVERARDO 
NULL 
3520 DUCHESS ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: VICTORIA HEIGHTS PH 1 LOT 21 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633121 
LEGAL:  
 
PROPERTY ID: 633120 
OBNIAL MILA M & GERARDO R 
NULL 
3701 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 5 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633125 
REMORIN PAULETTE C & BERNARDO 
NULL 
3805 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 10 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633128 
ROBLEDO DELIA 
3823 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 13 BLK 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 633123 
TORRES ISAAC A 
NULL 
3719 LULA ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 8 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633118 
GUZMAN RAFAEL VIDAL 
NULL 
3615 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 3 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633126 
SAENZ ALBERTO & IDANIA 
NULL 
3811 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 11 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633124 
RIOS GABRIELA A GARZA & JORGE EDUARDO RIOS GARZA 
NULL 
3721 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 9 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633117 
OZUNA LUCIANO JR 
NULL 
3609 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 2 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633116 
CASTRO CELINA G & ALEXIS C 
NULL 
3603 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 1 BLK 1 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 633127 
JOSE MARY D & JOSE K ANTONY 
NULL 
3817 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 12 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633122 
GONZALEZ CARMEN ALICIA 
NULL 
3713 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 7 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633119 
CRAIN SYLVIA & GRAYSON 
NULL 
3621 LULA ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT 4 BLK 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 634368 
EDINBURG CONS IND SCHOOL DIST 
NULL 
411 N 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG CONSOLIDATED IND SCHOOL DIST NO. 12 LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297526 
GONZABA AGUEDA T & EULALIA T IBARRA 
NULL 
720 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY-E406.66'-W456.66'-N250' LOT 1 SEC 278 EXC E101.67'-
W355' 1.75AC GR 1.61AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 510138 
CORONA SAN JUANA T 
NULL 
3918 W SPRAGUE ST 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY W101.67'-E761.67'-N250' LOT 1 SEC 278 0.58AC GR 
0.53AC NET 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 539871 
TREJO ANTONIO 
NULL 
PO BOX 6056 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY-W106.67'-E863.34'-N250' LOT 1 SEC 278 0.58AC GR 
0.53AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 633165 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
NULL 
PO BOX 1079 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: OLIVIA ESTATES SEC 1 LOT A 
 
PROPERTY ID: 820296 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
NULL 
PO BOX 1079 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: EDINBURG CONSOLIDATED IND SCHOOL DIST NO. 12 S75' D/D R/O/W 
LYING S OF LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1274033 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
NULL 
415 W UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY AN IRR TR W610'-S1070'-N1320' & N250'-W50' EXC 
W600'-S856'-N1185' & N329'-E20'-W50'-LOT 1 & E569.80'-S1040'-N1290' EXC 
E363.80'-S856'-N1185'- LOT 2 BLK 278 13.10AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181119 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181120 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 2 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1181121 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 3 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181122 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 4 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181123 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 5 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181124 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 6 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181125 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 7 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181126 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 8 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181127 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 9 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1181128 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 10 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181129 
LANDS END PROPERTIES LLC 
401 DOWNING AVE APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: MONMACK VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 11 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181496 
SPRAGUE VILLAGE HOA INC 
NULL 
620 S 12TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE 4.83AC FOR PRIVATE STREETS 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181534 
OMARIAM LTD 
NULL 
6900 N 10TH ST STE 8 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 153 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181533 
RAINBOW FALLS PROPERTIES LLC 
NULL 
11500 WEST OLYMPIC BLVD STE 385 
NULL 
LOS ANGELES, CA  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 152 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181572 
WARFIELD JAMES O & KEVIN E BERGE 
NULL 
223 MARSH AVENUE 
RENO, NV  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 191 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1181571 
PROSPER RENTALS LLC 
NULL 
700 LAVACA ST STE 1401 
AUSTIN, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 190 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181570 
MENDOZA JOSE T 
1304 S ROCKPORT ST 
ALTON, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 189 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181568 
ONG DAVID 
NULL 
7405 BRECKENRIDGE CT 
PORT ARTHUR, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 187 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181567 
ONG DAVID 
NULL 
7405 BRECKENRIDGE CT 
PORT ARTHUR, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 186 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181566 
SOMASUNDARAM VANI 
11321 129TH ST E 
PUYALLUP, WA  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 185 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181565 
NGAI MAI HANG 
NULL 
474 NORTH LAKE SHORE UT 4410 
CHICAGO, IL  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 184 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1181564 
DJUNAIDI WIJAYA & YUH WEN SEAH 
NULL 
13735 MADISON ST 
THORNTON, CO  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 183 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181563 
TUINEAG STEFAN I & VENANSIA E 
TRUSTEES FAMILY TRUST 
3804 HAWTHORNE AVE 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 182 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181541 
CHU JAY K 
NULL 
616 PROUD EAGLE LN 
LAS VEGAS, NV  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 160 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181540 
CHU JAY K 
NULL 
616 PROUD EAGLE LANE 
LAS VEGAS, NV  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 159 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181539 
CHU JAY K 
NULL 
616 PROUD EAGLE LN 
LAS VEGAS, NV  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 158 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181538 
VOGEL MICHAEL L & HELENA H MAK 
NULL 
11605 NEW AVE 
GILROY, CA  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 157 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1181537 
VOGEL MICHAEL L & HELENA H MAK 
NULL 
11605 NEW AVE 
GILROY, CA  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 156 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181536 
FLORES CELESTE IRIS 
1901 ANACUA CIR 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 155 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181535 
CREEKSIDE PROPERTIES LLC 
1087 LEWIS RIVER RD NO 204 
WOODLAND, WA  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 154 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181569 
PEREZ MARCO DENNIS 
NULL 
3616 HAWTHORNE AVE APT 1 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: SPRAGUE VILLAGE LOT 188 
 
PROPERTY ID: 498863 
RIO GRANDE BIBLE INSTITUTE 
NULL 
4300 S BUSINESS HIGHWAY 281 
EDINBURG, TX  
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY AN IRR TR W600'-S856'-N1185' & N329'-E20'-W30'-LOT 
1 & E363.80'-S856'-N1185'-LOT 2 BLK 278 17.0AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1464885 
RAY DEL MAR INVESTMENTS LLC 
NULL 
1012 MARTIN AVE STE C 
NULL 
MCALLEN, TX  
LEGAL: TOWNHOMES OF MON MACK LOT 1 
 
 
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

JOE HERNANDEZ  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: April 21, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  April 26, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A), Lot and Design 
Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Setbacks, Lot 1, Edinburg Consolidated 
Independent School District Subdivision No. 13, located at 10010 Via Fernandez Street, as 
requested by Joe Hernandez of SLR Building Contractors, LLC, on behalf of Edinburg Consolidated 
Independent School District 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.202(A) as it applies to rear yard setbacks nonresidential development. The applicant is 
proposing the expansion of an existing school building into the required rear yard setback. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the east side of Via Fernandez Street, approximately 200 ft. north of 
Ric Mar Street. The property is zoned Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District. Adjacent zoning 
is Agriculture and Open Space (AO) and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to the east, and 
Residential, Primary (RP) District to the south. Land to the north and west of the subject property 
is outside the City Limits. The property is the location of the Enedina B. Guerra Elementary School. 
Surrounding land uses are single-family residential and vacant land.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District Subdivision No. 
13, recorded on February 11, 2003. It is the location of the Enedina B. Guerra Elementary School. 
The applicant is proposing an expansion to one of the school’s buildings. Plans submitted by the 
applicant show an existing building with a proposed expansion located in the required rear yard 
setback for nonresidential developments. Variance is needed to proceed with the project as 
proposed. 

 Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 52 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
A 6,000-7,000 sq. ft. gymnasium is located behind the principal school building. Plans submitted 
by the applicant propose a 15 ft. addition to this structure, extending to approximately 22.42 ft. 
from the rear property line. UDC Section 3.202(A) requires a minimum rear setback of 200 ft. for 
all nonresidential uses in the Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District. The plans, as proposed, 
represent an 88.79% reduction to the required rear setback.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOE HERNANDEZ   Page 2 

Land adjacent to the encroachment belongs to the Hidalgo County Appraisal District No. 1.  This 
will minimize the potential for conflicts with surrounding uses. Expanded recreational and 
athletic facilities would benefit the children attending the Guerra Elementary School. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the variance request as it will not permit a use of land, building, 
or structure that is not otherwise permitted in the applicable district. This request is not out of 
character with other Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District schools.   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

JOE HERNANDEZ   Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 
Division 3.100, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use 
Sec. 3.102, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Development 
…  
A. District Standards. The district standards that are applicable to all nonresidential uses are 

provided in Table 3.202-1,, Nonresidential Use District Standards. The table includes 
provisions for intensity, utility requirements, minimum site area, and maximum height. 
Information relating to these standards and their abbreviations follows: 
1. Use District and Development Types. The first column of both tables reflects the zoning 

districts and permitted uses. 
2. Landscaped Surface Ratio (LSR). The second column reflects the minimum landscaped 

surface ratio required on a site. The ratio is calculated as a percentage of the site area, 
for example, 0.25 indicates 25 percent of a site must be open space (residential) or 
landscaped area (nonresidential). 

3. Maximum Floor Area Ratio. The fifth column sets out the maximum allowable intensity of 
nonresidential uses, which is measured by a floor area ratio (FAR). Floor area ratio is 
calculated as provided in Division 3.300, Measurements and Exceptions. 

4. Minimum Site Area. The fourth column indicates the minimum area that is required for 
the listed development type. 

5. Maximum Height. The last column indicates the maximum allowable height by use and 
district. 

… 

Table 3.202-2 
Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Building Placement Standards 

District and Use 

Minimum 

 Build-To Line 
(ft.) 

Front and 
Exterior 

Side Yard (ft.)  
Side Yard 

(ft.) 
Rear Yard 

(ft.)  

Agriculture and Open Space (AO)     
Agriculture  NA 50 50 50 
Other nonresidential uses  NA  150  80  200 
Residential, Suburban (RS)     
 All nonresidential uses  NA  150  100  35 
Residential, Primary (RP)     
All nonresidential uses  NA  50 20 35  

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 9 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 
Division 9.500, Quasi-Judicial Review Procedures 
Sec. 9.501, Variances 
… 
Specific Review Criteria.  

1. Review Criteria. In determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a 
Variance, the review bodies shall consider the applicable common decision criteria in Sec. 
9.205, Common Decision Criteria, and should not grant a variance unless the following 
conditions are satisfied:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the subject property 
because of its size, shape, or topography that are not applicable to other lands or structures in 
the same district; 

b. The need for a Variance or the extraordinary and exceptional conditions do not result from 
the actions of the applicant; 

c. Granting the Variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied to 
other lands or structures in the same district; 

d. A literal interpretation of the provisions of this UDC would deprive the applicant of rights 
commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in which the property is located; 

e. Granting of the Variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this UDC 
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; 

f. The Variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a permitted use of 
the land, building, or structure; 

g. The Variance will not permit a use of land, building, or structure that is not otherwise 
permitted in the applicable district; 

h. The Variance will not permit an intensity of use of land that is not permitted in the applicable 
district; and 

i. The Variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Affirmative Findings. In order to approve an application for a Variance, the final decision-
making body shall make affirmative findings on all of the applicable decision criteria 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


E OWASSA RD

E ALBERTA RD

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

E INGLE RD

N
 T

A
Y

L
O

R
 R

D

W ROGERS RD

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E DAVIS RD

LARK AVE

N
 B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

N
 2

3
R

D
 S

T

F
L

O
R

E
S

 S
T

W SCHUNIOR ST

W SPRAGUE ST

E RAMSEYER RD

TRENTON RD

E TEXAS RD

N
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
Y

 R
D

BENITO A RAMIREZ RD

E FM 490

N
 B

IG
 5

 R
D

N
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I-
69

C

B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

E
U

B
A

N
K

S
 R

D

MONTE CRISTO RD

E FM 2812

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

MILE 9 RD

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

W CHAPIN RD

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E ROGERS RD

E MILE 17 1/2 N

MILE 13 RD N

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W FM 490FM 490

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 10010 VIA FERNANDEZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

1 in = 7,727 ft
®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT MAP



0

95

86
74

73

83

98 97 95 94

40

14

93 29 28

53545556

92

88 77798490

102 100 31

87
91

78808589

33

4143

22

37

39

27 25

12

51

106108

113

115

62

60

16

133

79

81
88 90

131

135

140

142

128

126

119

67

101 99 30 32

4244

2321

36

38

26 24

11

505257

107

114

116

61
59

15134

80
89

91
72

132
141

143

127

125

120

66

117

118

65

64

63
75

77 78

18

17

74

73

69

4849

82 7581 76

70

71

130

129

68

105 104 103 34 35 36 37 38

454647

2019

34

35

23 22 21

10

109110

111

112

58

13

83 84

86
87

136 137

139

124

123

122

121

2021

35343332

61 60

70696867

2224

393730

28

65 63

7371

161823

383631

29

64 62

72

151719

27

26

25
66

0

0

0

2

0 0

0

0
0

1

0

43

44

43

0

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

74
73
72
71
70
69
68
67
66

99
98
97
96

95

88
89
90
91
92
93
94

87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
7776

7528
2726

25

V I A  S O L

C O U N T Y R OAD

4 0 0 3

V
IA

 F
E

R
N

A
N

D
E

Z

N
 S

U
G

A
R

 B
E

A
R

 D
R

V
I A

P
A

S
E

O

V
IA

D
E

L
O

R
O

L E T T Y  L N

S U N N Y  L N

R I C  M A R  S T

V
IA

P
L

A
T

A

B E C K Y  L N

S
U

Z
E

T
T

E
L

N

N
C

H
O

L
A

S
T

N
 B

A
Y

L
IE

 B
E

A
R

 D
R

V
IA

S
O

L
S

T

V I A  S O L  D R

V
IA

 S
O

L
 D

R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

4
0

0
5

N
 V

IA
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 10010 VIA FERNANDEZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



0

95

86
74

73

83

98 97 95 94

40

14

93 29 28

53545556

92

88 77798490

102 100 31

87
91

78808589

33

4143

22

37

39

27 25

12

51

106108

113

115

62

60

16

133

79

81
88 90

131

135

140

142

128

126

119

67

101 99 30 32

4244

2321

36

38

26 24

11

505257

107

114

116

61
59

15134

80
89

91
72

132
141

143

127

125

120

66

117

118

65

64

63
75

77 78

18

17

74

73

69

4849

82 7581 76

70

71

130

129

68

105 104 103 34 35 36 37 38

454647

2019

34

35

23 22 21

10

109110

111

112

58

13

83 84

86
87

136 137

139

124

123

122

121

2021

35343332

61 60

70696867

2224

393730

28

65 63

7371

161823

383631

29

64 62

72

151719

27

26

25
66

0

0

0

2

0 0

0

0
0

1

0

43

44

43

0

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

74
73
72
71
70
69
68
67
66

99
98
97
96

95

88
89
90
91
92
93
94

87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
7776

7528
2726

25

V I A  S O L

C O U N T Y R OAD

4 0 0 3

V
IA

 F
E

R
N

A
N

D
E

Z

N
 S

U
G

A
R

 B
E

A
R

 D
R

V
I A

P
A

S
E

O

V
IA

D
E

L
O

R
O

L E T T Y  L N

S U N N Y  L N

R I C  M A R  S T

V
IA

P
L

A
T

A

B E C K Y  L N

S
U

Z
E

T
T

E
L

N

N
C

H
O

L
A

S
T

N
 B

A
Y

L
IE

 B
E

A
R

 D
R

V
IA

S
O

L
S

T

V I A  S O L  D R

V
IA

 S
O

L
 D

R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

4
0

0
5

N
 V

IA
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 10010 VIA FERNANDEZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



0

95

86
74

73

83

98 97 95 94

40

14

93 29 28

53545556

92

88 77798490

102 100 31

87
91

78808589

33

4143

22

37

39

27 25

12

51

106108

113

115

62

60

16

133

79

81
88 90

131

135

140

142

128

126

119

67

101 99 30 32

4244

2321

36

38

26 24

11

505257

107

114

116

61
59

15134

80

82
89

91
72

132
141

143

127

125

120

66

117

118

65

64

63
75

76

77 78

18

17

74

73

69

4849

82 7581 76

70

71

130

129

68

105 104 103 34 35 36 37 38

454647

2019

34

35

23 22 21

10

109110

111

112

58

13

83 84

85

86
87

136 137

138

139

124

123

122

121

2021

35343332

61 60

70696867

2224

393730

28

65 63

7371

161823

383631

29

64 62

72

151719

27

26

25
66

0

0

0

2

0 0

0

0
0

1

0

43

44

43

0

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

74
73
72
71
70
69
68
67
66

99
98
97
96

95

88
89
90
91
92
93
94

87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
7776

7528
2726

25

V I A  S O L

C O U N T Y ROAD4 0 0 3

V
IA

 F
E

R
N

A
N

D
E

Z

N
 S

U
G

A
R

 B
E

A
R

 D
R

V
I A

 P
A

S
E

O

V
IA

 D
E

L
 O

R
O

L E T T Y  L N

S U N N Y  L N

R I C  M A R  S T

V
IA

 P
L

A
T

A

B E C K Y  L N

S
U

Z
E

T
T

E
L

N

N
C

H
O

L
A

S
T

N
 B

A
Y

L
IE

 B
E

A
R

 D
R

V
IA

 S
O

L
 S

T

V I A  S O L  D R

V
IA

 S
O

L
 D

R

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
O

A
D

4
0

0
5

N
 V

IA
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

JOE HERNANDEZ / 10010 VIA FERNANDEZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of April 26, 2023 

JOE HERNANDEZ/ECISD - 909 SOUTH MON MACK ROAD 





X -  Others are not allowed to build in setbacks.

X -  Building in setback is not harmonious with UDC.

X - Could redesign or continue with existing structure.



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 263679 
GALVAN ARLEEN 
CARLOS F GUAJARDO 
702 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9758 
LEGAL: PUERTA DEL SOL NE1.0AC-TR 1 FOR IMPS 1.0AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565210 
GARZA GUADALUPE JR & ALMA G 
NULL 
713 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9758 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 98 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565214 
GUTIERREZ JONATHAN & MELISSA LILIBETH 
NULL 
124 ALDRIN 
NULL 
DONNA, TX 78537 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 102 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565212 
HERNANDEZ CARLOS I 
NULL 
807 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9337 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 100 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565218 
CORTEZ ALMA GLORIA 
93 E BUSINESS 83 
ALAMO, TX 78516 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 106 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565213 
TORRES PRISCILLA DEANN 
NULL 
905 RIC MAR RD 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 101 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 565211 
CASTILLLO-CASARES OLIVIA 
NULL 
8420 SPRUILL DR 
BOWIE, MD 20720-4568 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 99 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565219 
GARCIA BERNABE JR 
NULL 
1011 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9365 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 107 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565255 
QUEZADA RICARDO & MARIA 
NULL 
1340 S 61ST CT 
CICERO, IL 60804-1046 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 143 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565237 
GARCIA BERNABE JR 
NULL 
1011 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9365 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 125 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565217 
GARCIA ESMERALDA 
NULL 
1003 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9365 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 105 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565216 
RIOS MAXIMIANO JR & ARIANNA L CONTRERAS 
NULL 
3220 E FM 2812 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-4836 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 104 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 565215 
REYNA JUAN P GONZALEZ & LAURA GONZALEZ 
ALICIA RODRIGUEZ 
913 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8313 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 103 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565248 
REYES EDUARDO 
NULL 
9910 VIA FERNANDEZ 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 136 
 
PROPERTY ID: 565249 
SALAZAR ADRIAN & ADRIANA RIOS 
NULL 
9905 VIA PLATA 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9703 
LEGAL: VISTA DEL SOL PH 3 LOT 137 
 
PROPERTY ID: 597567 
CITY OF EDINBURG 
NULL 
PO BOX 1079 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1079 
LEGAL: BAKER'S E15'-W756.22'  E50'-W806.22'-N646.55' & S15'-N55'-E661.69'-
W1417.91' 1.88AC 
 
PROPERTY ID: 542560 
GALVAN ARLEEN 
CARLOS F GUAJARDO 
702 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9758 
LEGAL: PUERTA DEL SOL E760'-S572.95' EXC NE 1.0AC-TR 1 FOR IMPS 9.00AC 
NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 120169 
OSO GRANDE ESTATES LLC 
NULL 
5711 NORTH 10TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2604 
LEGAL: BAKER'S N646.55'-E1380.3'-W1407.3' & S1424.25'-E714.22'-W741.22' EXC 
AN IRR TR 1.88AC BLK 46 41.96AC 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 963772 
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO 1 
NULL 
900 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
LEGAL: BAKER'S AN IRR TR N406.68'-S528.79'-W180'-E700.59' BLK 46 0.935 AC 
NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 120172 
SALINAS JAIME J 
NULL 
623 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9372 
LEGAL: BAKER'S W233.53'-E700.59'-S528.5' BLK 46 EXC IRR TR N406.68'-W180' 
1.89 AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 120170 
SALINAS SANTOS & EDNA R & VICTOR J 
NULL 
619 RIC MAR ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9372 
LEGAL: BAKER'S W233.53'-E467.06'-S528.5' BLK 46 2.83 AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 667104 
EDINBURG CONS IND SCHOOL DIST 
NULL 
411 N 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3309 
LEGAL: EDINBURG CONSOLIDATED IND SCHOOL DIST NO. 13 LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1351861 
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NULL 
902 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7470 
LEGAL: BAKER'S S110'-N1542.30'-E700.51' BLK 46 1.77AC 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373226 
ZARATE ELIAS III & SABRINA KASSANDRA HUIZAR 
10901 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2082 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 7 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 1373227 
TREJO JOSE L & MELISA Z 
NULL 
10825 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2079 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 8 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373228 
BROWN CARLA S & MARY A MOLINA 
10821 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 9 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373229 
SALINAS SAUL 
PO BOX 3632 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 10 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373230 
FILTER ON INVESTMENTS COMPANY LLC 
NULL 
1318 TARPON CT 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9195 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 11 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373231 
GUTIERREZ BRUCE & ANITA 
NULL 
8503 SUNRISE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6017 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 12 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373232 
GUTIERREZ BRUCE & ANITA 
NULL 
8503 SUNRISE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6017 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 13 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 1373233 
DAGIRA DEVELOPMENTS LLC 
1514 S 12TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 14 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373234 
GOMEZ ISRAEL & EVELYNN OLIVARES 
10745 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 15 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373235 
CARDENAS VIOLETA LUDIVINA 
1447 GUADALAJARA AVE 
BROWNSVILLE, TX 78526 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 16 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373236 
TELLEZ JORGE DANIEL 
700 S 6TH ST APT A 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 17 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373237 
MATA JUAN CARLOS 
13601 CENTENNIAL AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 18 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373238 
FERIA GILBERT 
7906 HIDALGO ST 
PHARR, TX 78577 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 19 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373239 
THREE TOWERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 
901 E LA CANTERA AVE APT 4 
MCALLEN, TX 78503 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 20 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1373240 
ARRIAGA CHELSEA 
2508 TOLEDO AVE APT 3 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 21 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373241 
THREE TOWERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 
901 E LA CANTERA AVE APT 4 
MCALLEN, TX 78503 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 22 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373242 
THREE TOWERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 
901 E LA CANTERA AVE APT 4 
MCALLEN, TX 78503 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 23 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373243 
SANCHEZ SUSANA 
10709 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 24 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373262 
BARAJAS CRYSTAL FARFAN 
1108 CACTUS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 43 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373261 
RG ENTERPRISES LLC 
NULL 
711 E WISCONSIN RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7007 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 42 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373260 
SANCHEZ IRENE YVETTE DBA SPIKE PROPERTIES 
4504 E CURRY RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 41 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1373259 
SANCHEZ IRENE YVETTE DBA SPIKE PROPERTIES 
4504 E CURRY RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 40 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373258 
HERNANDEZ CRISTINA 
33022 STANFORD RD 
LOS FRESNOS, TX 78566-5001 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 39 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373257 
HERNANDEZ RODOLFO E & LYNNET HERNANDEZ 
33022 STANFORD RD 
LOS FRESNOS, TX 78566-5001 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 38 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373248 
HERNANDEZ ERIC GUZMAN 
10708 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 29 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373249 
ARTEAGA CRISTIAN ALEJANDRA & JOSEPH DANIEL YATES 
10712 N BAYLIE DEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 30 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373250 
QUINTANILLA MATTHEW J & AMANDA MICHAEL BERNAL 
10716 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 31 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373251 
COMISO SIENNA A 
10720 BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 32 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1373252 
GONZALEZ MARISOL & GERARDO CARDENAS OLVERA 
NULL 
10724 BAYLIE DR 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 33 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373253 
GONZALEZ CRISTO REY & PAOLA MARIE JASSO 
10728 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 34 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373254 
HERNANDEZ FRANCISCO HUMBERTO JR 
NULL 
8826 MEADOW LN 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 35 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373255 
NEW VALLEY HOMES LLC 
505 HUNTER DR 
ALAMO, TX 78516 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 36 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373256 
KENT MICHAEL ANTHONY & JESMIN LUCIO KENT 
419 LOTTO LN APT 4 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 37 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373247 
RG ENTERPRISES LLC 
NULL 
711 E WISCONSIN RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7007 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 28 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373246 
DANZAI CONSTRUCTION LLC 
1022 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 27 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 1373245 
ALBIAR ANDREI OMAR & CARMAN MARIA 
3201 GILLESPIE LN 
HONOLULU, HI 96818 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 26 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373244 
PEREZ JUAN SEBASTIAN & SANDRA LORENA 
NULL 
10705 N BAYLIE BEAR DR 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES LOT 25 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1373219 
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 
NULL 
902 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7470 
LEGAL: OSO GRANDE ESTATES S50' D/D R/O/W 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

RENE OLIVAREZ  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: April 21, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  April 26, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and Design 
Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, the east 1.50 foot of Lot 
1 and all of Lot 2, Block 204, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 606 East Kuhn Street, as 
requested by Rene Olivarez 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.102(C)(1) as it applies to setbacks for residential development. The applicant is proposing to 
allow an existing house built into the front and side setbacks and proposes the expansion of an 
existing accessory structure, also built into the side yard setback. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the south side of East Kuhn Street, approximately 50 ft. east of North 
16th Avenue, two blocks north of East University Drive. The property is zoned Residential, Primary 
(RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, Primary (RP) District in all directions. Adjacent land 
uses are single-family residential with mixed institutional uses in the surrounding area.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the Original Townsite of the City of Edinburg, recorded in 1913. A single-
family home and related accessory dwelling unit are located on the property. The applicant 
acquired the property earlier this year and proposes an addition to the existing accessory 
structure. Variance is needed to proceed with the project due to the primary and principal 
structures being located in the required setbacks.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 36 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The home and accessory structure at this location were constructed in 1989. The principal 
structure is located approximately 13.00 ft. from the front property line and approximately 3.50 
ft. from the west side property line. The existing accessory structure is located on the eastern 
property line with no separation. UDC Section 3.102(C) (1) requires a minimum setback of 20 ft. 
for front yards and 6 ft. for side yards in the Residential, Primary (RP) District. The applicant 
acquired the subject property earlier this year with its existing nonconformities. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

RENE OLIVAREZ  Page 2 

Plans submitted by the applicant show a proposed addition to the existing storage facility, 
extending the structure 17.75 ft. to the south complying with the setbacks.  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this variance request as a need for the variance request did not 
result from the actions of the applicant.   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

RENE OLIVAREZ  Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 
Division 3.100, Standards for Rural and Residential Districts 
Sec. 3.102, Standards for Rural and Residential Development 
…  
C. Lot and Building Standards by Housing Type. 

1. Single-Family Detached. This housing type is consists of a residence located on a 
privately-owned lot with private yards on each side of the unit, as shown in Figure 3.102-
1, Single-Family Detached. Table 3.102-1, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building 
Standards, sets out the dimensional standards for single-family detached units. 

Table 3.102-1 
Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards 

 Minimum Maximum 

Zoning District 
 

Lot 
Area 

 
Lot 

Width 
(ft) 

Street 
Yard1 (ft) 

Street  
Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Side 
Yard 
(ft) 

Rear 
Yard (ft) 

Building Height 
(ft) 

Agriculture and Open 
Space (AO) 5 ac. 330 60 30 30 404 35 / 602 

Residential, Suburban 
(RS) 

15,000 
sf 90 30 15 15 304 35 

Residential, Primary 
(RP) 

5,000 
sf 50 20 / 183 10 6 204 35 

Residential, Multifamily 
and Urban (RM) 

4,000 
sf5 405 10 / 183 10 56 15 35 

TABLE NOTES:  
1Street yard refers to front yard of lot. The minimum street yard setback shall be 15 feet for cul-de-sac/irregular lots. 
2The second height refers to agricultural structures. 
3The first number is the house setback; the second is the setback for a front load garage. 
4For cul-de-sac and irregular lots, the minimum rear yard setback is 15 feet. 
5If adjacent to an AO or RS district, lots on the perimeter of the subdivision shall meet the lot area and lot width 
requirements of the RP district.  
6A minimum building separation of 12 feet is required and may be reduced only for structures meeting approved 
building and fire codes. 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5098


 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 9 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 
Division 9.500, Quasi-Judicial Review Procedures 
Sec. 9.501, Variances 
… 
Specific Review Criteria.  

1. Review Criteria. In determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a 
Variance, the review bodies shall consider the applicable common decision criteria in Sec. 
9.205, Common Decision Criteria, and should not grant a variance unless the following 
conditions are satisfied:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the subject property 
because of its size, shape, or topography that are not applicable to other lands or structures in 
the same district; 

b. The need for a Variance or the extraordinary and exceptional conditions do not result from 
the actions of the applicant; 

c. Granting the Variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied to 
other lands or structures in the same district; 

d. A literal interpretation of the provisions of this UDC would deprive the applicant of rights 
commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in which the property is located; 

e. Granting of the Variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this UDC 
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; 

f. The Variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a permitted use of 
the land, building, or structure; 

g. The Variance will not permit a use of land, building, or structure that is not otherwise 
permitted in the applicable district; 

h. The Variance will not permit an intensity of use of land that is not permitted in the applicable 
district; and 

i. The Variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Affirmative Findings. In order to approve an application for a Variance, the final decision-
making body shall make affirmative findings on all of the applicable decision criteria 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


E OWASSA RD

E ALBERTA RD

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

E INGLE RD

N
 T

A
Y

L
O

R
 R

D

W ROGERS RD

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E DAVIS RD

LARK AVE

N
 B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

N
 2

3
R

D
 S

T

F
L

O
R

E
S

 S
T

W SCHUNIOR ST

W SPRAGUE ST

E RAMSEYER RD

TRENTON RD

E TEXAS RD

N
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
Y

 R
D

BENITO A RAMIREZ RD

E FM 490

N
 B

IG
 5

 R
D

N
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I-
69

C

B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

E
U

B
A

N
K

S
 R

D

MONTE CRISTO RD

E FM 2812

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

MILE 9 RD

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

W CHAPIN RD

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E ROGERS RD

E MILE 17 1/2 N

MILE 13 RD N

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W FM 490FM 490

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SILVERIO SALAS JR

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

STREETS_RCL

1 in = 7,727 ft
®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT MAP



15

4

21

10

6

12

2

10

9

64

19

75

11

2

9

4

5

910 10

13

19

2

78910

11

4

2123

4 61 4

4

5

2

5

7
0

27 9
1

5

4 6

11

1
36 8

5

11

62

11 11

1

7

36

2
4

4

11

12

5

1 4

12

1

12

11

891011

3 4 5 63 5 7 9

17

21

13222224

1 3 3 5

891011

2
3
4
5

10

18
19
20
21

24
25
26

7

4

91011

2 3 4

11
12
13

8

7

5

1

6

6

9

8

7

9

1

4

5

11

1

13

9

13

5 7

19

93

15

4

911 79 712

5

8

10

3 5

712

10

2

710
12

51

4 6

4

6

5

7

14

7

9

8

15

17

22

23

20

22

9

11

9

7

5

7

1

9

4 6

7911

2 4

1112

1 2

1 2 3 46

7 820

1 3 5 7

81

131517

1 6 9 11

5 6

78 1112

1 3

5

21

11

18

11

3 64

1719

2

10

1 6

810

61

7

8

1 2 4 5

3

8

10

11

12

10
11
12

2

15
16
17
18

12

1

10

3

1

16

23

14

19

21

23

8

10

12

6

8

8

3

5

5

6

1

2

516

4
4

10
9

1 2

1822

7 12

1316

3 10

13

1

4

35

21

11

8

2

5

94

1

13

3

3

1

61

3

11 9

3

9 78 7

4

5

3 4 52

8

6

11 9

2

7

5

12

4321

11 10

12

10 8

31

11 9

42

7 10

1

10 8

2

12

12

9 7

31

7

5

9 7

654

12

10 9 8 12 11

8 7

65

12 11 10 9

5432

63

31

12 10

1 2 4

2

4321

10 9 8 7

12 11 10 9 8

9 7

11 8

31

11

10

31

8 9

61

11

10

12

6

11

5

8

6

12 9

2

12

0

654

9 8 7

65

9 8

1

11 10

7

654

9 8 7

1

9101112

4321

12

6

12 10

2 3 5

12 10

1 4

9

5

10 8

4

8 8

3

11

1 4

11

3 5

10 11 9

5

7

42

10 8

42

8

12 10

3

4

9 8 7

1

3

12

1 2

1

8 7

11 9

8

4

7

12

4

10 8

1

11

7 10

12

5

11 9

11 9

4

10 8

9 7

11

7

2

12

8

6

11 9 12

31 42

8

6

632

7

12 11 108912

654

89 7

6 432

31 2 4

54321

12

1

12 10

1

11

2 53

7

5

1
515 64

12 11

11 10 9 8 7

321

1

78910

7

7

654 6 321

1

12 11

1

10 9

2

31

10 9

8 7

6 1

11 10 9

24

11 8

1

5

21

12

43211

1

12 11 10 9 8

321

7

6543

64

65

10 7

10

64 52 3

432

9

42

8 8

66543

4321

4

10 9 8

4

5

10

31

12 10

6

7 11 9

5

8

6 2

12

53

7

12

10 8

8

11

2

11

5

8 12 10

6

7

1

11

64

8

6

31 2

7

31

79 910

31 2

9 8 7

21

12 11 8

6543 21

12 11 9

65

9

5

1

12

1

43

18

21
4

0

3

1

0

1

1 1

0

4

2

810
1415

16

19

22

1
222

20

16
14

11 8

654321 7
1

1 2

73

A

1 2

1

1 2

1

11

6

6

11

2

12

18

9

0

0

0

0

3

E  C A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

E  K U H N  S T

E  VA N  W E E K  S T

E  L O E B  S T

E  P E T E R  S T

E  L OV E T T  S T

E  S C H U N I O R  S T

S
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

7
T

H
 A

V
E

S
V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
B

L
V

D

S
 1

6
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

3
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

4
T

H
 A

V
E

E  VA N  W E E K  S T

E  P E T E R  S T

E
L O E B S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E M A H L
S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

N
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

3
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

4
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

7
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

N
 1

6
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

5
T

H
 A

V
E

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE LIVAREZ / 606 E KUHN ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 400 ft

®



15

4

21

10

6

12

2

10

9

64

19

75

11

2

9

4

5

910 10

13

19

2

78910

11

4

2123

4 61 4

4

5

2

5

7
0

27 9
1

5

4 6

11

1
36 8

5

11

62

11 11

1

7

36

2
4

4

11

12

5

1 4

12

1

12

11

891011

3 4 5 63 5 7 9

17

21

13222224

1 3 3 5

891011

2
3
4
5

10

18
19
20
21

24
25
26

7

4

91011

2 3 4

11
12
13

8

7

5

1

6

6

9

8

7

9

1

4

5

11

1

13

9

13

5 7

19

93

15

4

911 79 712

5

8

10

3 5

712

10

2

710
12

51

4 6

4

6

5

7

14

7

9

8

15

17

22

23

20

22

9

11

9

7

5

7

1

9

4 6

7911

2 4

1112

1 2

1 2 3 46

7 820

1 3 5 7

81

131517

1 6 9 11

5 6

78 1112

1 3

5

21

11

18

11

3 64

1719

2

10

1 6

810

61

7

8

1 2 4 5

3

8

10

11

12

10
11
12

2

15
16
17
18

12

1

10

3

1

16

23

14

19

21

23

8

10

12

6

8

8

3

5

5

6

1

2

516

4
4

10
9

1 2

1822

7 12

1316

3 10

13

1

4

35

21

11

8

2

5

94

1

13

3

3

1

61

3

11 9

3

9 78 7

4

5

3 4 52

8

6

11 9

2

7

5

12

4321

11 10

12

10 8

31

11 9

42

7 10

1

10 8

2

12

12

9 7

31

7

5

9 7

654

12

10 9 8 12 11

8 7

65

12 11 10 9

5432

63

31

12 10

1 2 4

2

4321

10 9 8 7

12 11 10 9 8

9 7

11 8

31

11

10

31

8 9

61

11

10

12

6

11

5

8

6

12 9

2

12

0

654

9 8 7

65

9 8

1

11 10

7

654

9 8 7

1

9101112

4321

12

6

12 10

2 3 5

12 10

1 4

9

5

10 8

4

8 8

3

11

1 4

11

3 5

10 11 9

5

7

42

10 8

42

8

12 10

3

4

9 8 7

1

3

12

1 2

1

8 7

11 9

8

4

7

12

4

10 8

1

11

7 10

12

5

11 9

11 9

4

10 8

9 7

11

7

2

12

8

6

11 9 12

31 42

8

6

632

7

12 11 108912

654

89 7

6 432

31 2 4

54321

12

1

12 10

1

11

2 53

7

5

1
515 64

12 11

11 10 9 8 7

321

1

78910

7

7

654 6 321

1

12 11

1

10 9

2

31

10 9

8 7

6 1

11 10 9

24

11 8

1

5

21

12

43211

1

12 11 10 9 8

321

7

6543

64

65

10 7

10

64 52 3

432

9

42

8 8

66543

4321

4

10 9 8

4

5

10

31

12 10

6

7 11 9

5

8

6 2

12

53

7

12

10 8

8

11

2

11

5

8 12 10

6

7

1

11

64

8

6

31 2

7

31

79 910

31 2

9 8 7

21

12 11 8

6543 21

12 11 9

65

9

5

1

12

1

43

18

21
4

0

3

1

0

1

1 1

0

4

2

810
1415

16

19

22

1
222

20

16
14

11 8

654321 7
1

1 2

73

A

1 2

1

1 2

1

11

6

6

11

2

12

18

9

0

0

0

0

3

E  C A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

E  K U H N  S T

E  VA N  W E E K  S T

E  L O E B  S T

E  P E T E R  S T

E  L OV E T T  S T

E  S C H U N I O R  S T

S
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

7
T

H
 A

V
E

S
V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
B

L
V

D

S
 1

6
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

3
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

4
T

H
 A

V
E

E  VA N  W E E K  S T

E  P E T E R  S T

E
L O E B S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E M A H L
S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

N
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

3
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

4
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

7
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

N
 1

6
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

5
T

H
 A

V
E

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE LIVAREZ / 606 E KUHN ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 400 ft

®



15

4

21

10

6

12

2

10

9

64

19

75

11

2

9

4

5

910 10

13

19

2

78910

11

4

2123

4 61 4

4

5

2

5

7
0

27 9
1

5

4 6

11

1
36 8

5

11

62

11 11

1

7

36

2
4

4

11

12

5

1 4

12

1

12

11

891011

3 4 5 63 5 7 9

17

21

13222224

1 3 3 5

891011

2
3
4
5

10

18
19
20
21

24
25
26

7

4

91011

2 3 4

11
12
13

8

7

5

1

6

6

9

8

7

9

1

4

5

11

1

13

9

13

5 7

19

93

15

4

911 79 712

5

8

10

3 5

712

10

2

710
12

51

4 6

4

6

5

7

14

7

9

8

15

17

22

23

20

22

9

11

9

7

5

7

1

9

4 6

7911

2 4

1112

1 2

1 2 3 46

7 820

1 3 5 7

81

131517

1 6 9 11

5 6

78 1112

1 3

5

21

11

18

11

3 64

1719

2

10

1 6

810

61

7

8

1 2 4 5

3

8

10

11

12

10
11
12

2

15
16
17
18

12

1

10

3

1

16

23

14

19

21

23

8

10

12

6

8

8

3

5

5

6

1

2

516

4
4

10
9

1 2

1822

7 12

1316

3 10

13

1

4

35

21

11

8

2

5

94

1

13

3

3

1

61

3

11 9

3

9 78 7

4

5

3 4 52

8

6

11 9

2

7

5

12

4321

11 10

12

10 8

31

11 9

42

7 10

1

10 8

2

12

12

9 7

31

7

5

9 7

654

12

10 9 8 12 11

8 7

65

12 11 10 9

5432

63

31

12 10

1 2 4

2

4321

10 9 8 7

12 11 10 9 8

9 7

11 8

31

11

10

31

8 9

61

11

10

12

6

11

5

8

6

12 9

2

12

0

654

9 8 7

65

9 8

1

11 10

7

654

9 8 7

1

9101112

4321

12

6

12 10

2 3 5

12 10

1 4

9

5

10 8

2

8 8

3

11

1 4

11

3 5

10 11 9

3

7

42

10 8

42

8

12 10

3

4

9 8 7

1

3

12

1 2

1

8 7

11 9

8

4

7

12

4

10 8

1

11

7 10

12

5

11 9

11 9

4

10 8

9 7

11

9 7

2

12

8

6

11 9 12

31 42

8

6

632

7

12 11 108912

654

89 7

6 432

31 2 4

54321

12

1

12 10

1

11

2 53

7

5

1
515 64

12 11

11 10 9 8 7

321

1

78910

7

7

654 6 321

1

12 11

1

10 9

2

31

10 9

8 7

6 1

11 10 9

24

11 8

1

5

21

12

43211

1

12 11 10 9 8

321

7

6543

64

65

10 7

10

64 52 3

432

9

42

8 8

66543

4321

4

10 9 8

4

5

10

31

12 10

6

7 11 9

5

8

6 2

12

53

7

12

10 8

8

11

2

11

5

8 12 10

6

7

1

11

64

8

6

31 2

7

31

79 910

31 2

9 8 7

21

12 11 8

6543 21

12 11 9

65

9

5

1

12

1

43

18

21
4

0

3

1

0

1

1 1

0

4

2

810
1415

16

19

22

1
222

20

16
14

11 8

654321 7
1

1 2

73

A

1 2

1

1 2

1

11

6

6

11

2

12

18

9

0

0

0

0

3

E  C A N O  S T

E  M C I N T Y R E  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

E  M A H L  S T

E  K U H N  S T

E  VA N  W E E K  S T

E  L O E B  S T

E  P E T E R  S T

E  L OV E T T  S T

E  S C H U N I O R  S T

S
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

7
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

S
 1

6
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

5
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

3
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

4
T

H
 A

V
E

E  VA N  W E E K  S T

E  P E T E R  S T

E  L O E B  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E M A H L
S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

N
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

3
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

4
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

7
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

N
 1

6
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 2

0
T

H
 A

V
E

N
 1

5
T

H
 A

V
E

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE LIVAREZ / 606 E KUHN ST

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 400 ft

®



dcolina
Rectangle



dcolina
Rectangle





Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of April 26, 2023 

RENE OLIVAREZ - 606 EAST KUHN STREET 



RP - Residential, Primary

dcolina
Line



X- Proposing additional construction in setback.

X- Could redesign or continue with existing structure.



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164697 
SALINAS ALEXIS & BIANCA MARIE 
NULL 
617 E LOEB ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 2 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164702 
RODRIGUEZ JESUS A GONZALEZ 
NULL 
609 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3611 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 10-11 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164695 
SACRED HEART CATHOLIC CHURCH 
NULL 
505 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3535 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT ALL BLK 192 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164782 
SACRED HEART CATHOLIC CHURCH 
NULL 
505 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3535 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOTS 1 THRU 7 BLK 205 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164889 
GARCIA ELVIRA 
NULL 
602 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3620 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 3-4 BLK 237 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164890 
NIETO ANDREA M 
NULL 
608 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3620 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 5 & 6 BLK 237 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164891 
PENA MARTINA G 
NULL 
616 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3620 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 7-8 BLK 237 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164892 
GALVAN MARIA ELENA 
NULL 
4901 DAFFODIL AVE UNIT 146 
NULL 
MCALLEN, TX 78501-6506 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9-10 BLK 237 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164888 
RUIZ MANUEL L JR & MANUEL L III 
NULL 
1108 S 15TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5717 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1-2 BLK 237 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164893 
SOLIS SANDRA 
NULL 
117 N 17TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3601 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 11-12 BLK 237 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164771 
DOYNO ELMA P 
NULL 
128 W HAWK AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-1802 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1 EXC E 1'6 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164773 
GOVEA GREGORIO JR 
NULL 
503 BALTIC AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7364 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 4 BLK 204 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PROPERTY ID: 164774 
RODRIGUEZ DIANA 
NULL 
1850 COLUMBIA PIKE APT 118 
ARLINGTON, VA 22204-6222 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 5 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164699 
YBARRA ALEJANDRO & TERESA 
NULL 
622 E LOEB ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3616 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 5-6 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164761 
PRIMERA IGLESIA BAUTISTA 
NULL 
704 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3614 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1-2-3 BLK 203 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164775 
SALINAS ALEJO JR 
NULL 
301 E PETER ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3454 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 6 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164776 
CAZARES ROGELIO JR & MAGDALENA 
NULL 
201 N 17TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3603 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 7 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164785 
MONROY MARIA G & VALERIO 
NULL 
511 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3545 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 10 BLK 205 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 164784 
RODRIGUEZ RICARDO 
NULL 
513 E MCINTYRE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3545 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9 BLK 205 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164783 
ROMAN CATHOLIC DIOCESE 
OF BROWNSVILLE 
PO BOX 749 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0749 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 8 BLK 205 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164770 
CAVAZOS HILARIO & YOLANDA C SOSA 
NULL 
701 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3621 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 12 BLK 203 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164781 
GARZA JAVIER & MARIA 
NULL 
910 FRANCIS DRIVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5132 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 12 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164780 
BARRERA BLANCA ALICIA GONZALEZ 
NULL 
605 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3619 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 11 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164779 
LAYTON ANTONINO & NORMA VELA LAYTON 
NULL 
PO BOX 1553 
ELSA, TX 78543-1553 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 10 BLK 204 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 164778 
GARCIA JUANITA 
NULL 
7228 W VERNOR HWY 
DETROIT, MI 48209-1557 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164777 
GUTIERREZ GONZALES BRENDA & MARCO 
617 E MCLNTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 8 BLK 204 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164698 
SOLIS JUAN M & AMELIA M 
NULL 
1006 DIANA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5135 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 4 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164700 
RODRIGUEZ ALVARO 
NULL 
2821 GARZA ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6658 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 7 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164714 
ESCAMILLA JUANA 
NULL 
701 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3613 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 12 BLK 194 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164701 
GOMEZ JORGE L 
NULL 
617 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3611 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 8 BLK 193 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 342661 
TREVINO ALBERTO JR 
NULL 
922 E CENIZO ST 
HARLINGEN, TX 78550-2407 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 9 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164703 
RANGEL PEDRO & BERTA 
NULL 
601 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3611 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 12 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164696 
RODRIGUEZ IMELDA 
NULL 
600 E LOEB ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3616 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164887 
B-Y EDINBURG CENTER LTD 
NULL 
4629 MACRO 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218-5420 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 4 THRU 21 & E4.5' -S153'- LOT22 BLK 234  1 
THRU 24 BLK 235 1 THRU 24 BLK 236 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1375165 
BALDERAS FRANCES DEE 
NULL 
608 E LOEB ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 3 BLK 193 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164772 
CG3 REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC 
NULL 
2616 SERRANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6072 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1 E 1'6  LOT 2 BLK 204 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 1460671 
MENDEZ FRANCISCO O & ADRIANA ROMERO 
NULL 
610 E KUHN ST 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
LEGAL: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 3 BLK 204 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

FOUCHECK-MEYER CO., INC.  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: April 18, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  April 26, 2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A)(3), Lot and Design 
Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Maximum Floor Area Ratio, 6.127 acres 
out of Lot 7, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 300 
North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Foucheck-Meyer Co., Inc. 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.202(A)(3) as it applies to floor area ratio for nonresidential uses. The applicant is proposing a 
self-storage facility that exceeds the maximum floor area ratio (FAR) allowed by the UDC. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the east side of North McColl Road, approximately 320 ft. north of 
West University Drive. The property is zoned Residential, Commercial, General (CG) District. 
Adjacent zoning is Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District to the north and east and, 
Commercial, General (CG) District to the west and south. Adjacent land uses are commercial with 
vacant land.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the Verdad Self Storage Subdivision recorded on February 21, 2023. The 
applicant is proposing a self-storage facility at the site. The applicant applied for a Commercial 
Building Permit on February 2, 2023. Review of the plans determined that the proposed 
development exceeds the maximum floor area ratio allowed for nonresidential developments. 
Variance is needed to proceed with the project as planned.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 14 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The subject property consists of 207,168.208 sq. ft. (4.756 acres). Plans submitted by the 
applicant propose a building area of 98,123 sq. ft. This represents a floor area ratio (FAR) of .474, 
which is the ratio of the building to the total lot area. UDC Section 3.202(A)(3), Nonresidential 
and Mixed Use Standards, allows a maximum FAR of .388 for this type of development in the 
Commercial, General (CG) District. The proposed storage units would be building an additional 
8.6% floor area than what is allowed by the UDC. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

FOUCHECK-MEYER CO., INC.  Page 2 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this variance request, based on previous request brought before 
the Zoning Board of Adjustment.  Staff is beginning to see a trend with Self-Storage Units not 
being able to comply with the Floor Area Ratio as required by the Unified Development Code, 
because of this staff is looking closely at this requirement and evaluating if amending the code 
as it pertains to Self- Storage Units is something that may be beneficial.   Recent variance cases 
of this nature we heard and approved by the Zoning Board of Adjustment on June 30, 2021 from 
Rio Delta Engineering for Just A Closet located on the northwest corner of Sugar and Canton 
Road.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning  
 



 

FOUCHECK-MEYER CO., INC.  Page 3 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 3 – LOT AND DESIGN STANDARDS 
Division 3.200, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use 
Sec. 3.202, Standards for Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Development 
…  
A. District Standards. The district standards that are applicable to all nonresidential uses are 

provided in Table 3.202-1,, Nonresidential Use District Standards. The table includes 
provisions for intensity, utility requirements, minimum site area, and maximum height. 
Information relating to these standards and their abbreviations follows: 
1. Use District and Development Types. The first column of both tables reflects the 

zoning districts and permitted uses. 
2. Landscaped Surface Ratio (LSR). The second column reflects the minimum 

landscaped surface ratio required on a site. The ratio is calculated as a percentage of 
the site area, for example, 0.25 indicates 25 percent of a site must be open space 
(residential) or landscaped area (nonresidential). 

3. Maximum Floor Area Ratio. The fifth column sets out the maximum allowable intensity 
of nonresidential uses, which is measured by a floor area ratio (FAR). Floor area ratio is 
calculated as provided in Division 3.300, Measurements and Exceptions. 

4. Minimum Site Area. The fourth column indicates the minimum area that is required for 
the listed development type. 

5. Maximum Height. The last column indicates the maximum allowable height by use and 
district. 

Table 3.202-1 
Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards 

District and Development Type Minimum FAR Maximum 
LSR Lot Area Lot Width (ft) Height (ft.) 

Commercial, General (CG)      
Commercial retail 0.15 10,000 sf. 50 0.280 45 
Offices and lodging 0.30 10,000 sf. 50 0.320 50 
Services 0.15 10,000 sf. 50 0.317 45 
Industrial 0.20 20,000 sf. 100 0.462 45 
Warehouse 0.20 20,000 sf. 100 0.567 45 
All other nonresidential uses 0.15 20,000 sf. 100 0.388 45 

 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c
https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=6726


 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(Ord. No. 2022-4764, 08/09/2022)  

ARTICLE 9 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES 
Division 9.500, Quasi-Judicial Review Procedures 
Sec. 9.501, Variances 
… 
Specific Review Criteria.  

1. Review Criteria. In determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a 
Variance, the review bodies shall consider the applicable common decision criteria in Sec. 
9.205, Common Decision Criteria, and should not grant a variance unless the following 
conditions are satisfied:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the subject property 
because of its size, shape, or topography that are not applicable to other lands or structures in 
the same district; 

b. The need for a Variance or the extraordinary and exceptional conditions do not result from 
the actions of the applicant; 

c. Granting the Variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied to 
other lands or structures in the same district; 

d. A literal interpretation of the provisions of this UDC would deprive the applicant of rights 
commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in which the property is located; 

e. Granting of the Variance will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this UDC 
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; 

f. The Variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a permitted use of 
the land, building, or structure; 

g. The Variance will not permit a use of land, building, or structure that is not otherwise 
permitted in the applicable district; 

h. The Variance will not permit an intensity of use of land that is not permitted in the applicable 
district; and 

i. The Variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Affirmative Findings. In order to approve an application for a Variance, the final decision-
making body shall make affirmative findings on all of the applicable decision criteria 

https://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx-udc-update/doclibrary.aspx?id=387b9593-b53a-45fa-8f36-a57e90534c8c


E OWASSA RD

E ALBERTA RD

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

E INGLE RD

N
 T

A
Y

L
O

R
 R

D

W ROGERS RD

S
 A

L
A

M
O

 R
D

E DAVIS RD

LARK AVE

N
 B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

N
 2

3
R

D
 S

T

F
L

O
R

E
S

 S
T

W SCHUNIOR ST

W SPRAGUE ST

E RAMSEYER RD

TRENTON RD

E TEXAS RD

N
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
Y

 R
D

BENITO A RAMIREZ RD

E FM 490

N
 B

IG
 5

 R
D

N
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I-
69

C

B
R

U
S

H
L

IN
E

 R
D

E
U

B
A

N
K

S
 R

D

MONTE CRISTO RD

E FM 2812

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

MILE 9 RD

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

W CHAPIN RD

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E ROGERS RD

E MILE 17 1/2 N

MILE 13 RD N

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

N
 R

O
O

T
H

 R
D

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

W FM 490FM 490

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FOUCHECK MEYER / 300 N MCCOLL RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

1 in = 7,727 ft
®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT MAP



9

2

1
2

3

A

10

8

2

14 13 12 11

21

2 22 2

6

16

3 4 5 7

21

15

27

25

39

10
38 21

22
23

14
12
11

23

19

10

3837

36 35

4
6

39
40
41
42

2

27

16

7

7

9

2

13

1
2

2

24

20 18 15

6

6

8

0

0

37

24

26

51

53

1816

9

70

16
23

0

40

33

31

26

4

2

9

11

44

46

35

22

21

20

17

30

29

28

27

19

18

5

14

1

30
31
32

28
29

1524

41

34

3225

10

48

49

555420

5
4
3
2

43

45

47

36

25

27
50

52
8

6

1

3

1491A

2

42

3

2A 5
1

5

25

26

27

2 3 4

15

24 17181920

1

11

14

1623 49

44

43

0

56

1516

77
78
79
80

14
15
16
17

27

1918

26

63

68697071

61
60
59
58

4847

79

20

21

22

11

4

74

76

81

64

62

57

18

313029

595857

20

25

23

17

61

67 72

75

63

19

73

88 46

6665

28

24

6062

80 8145

52

0

15

3

4

5

6

1618

1

8

10

10

12

14

5

17

19

2

7

9

7

10

26

8 6

25

14

7

1

1

17

4

10

0

33

1

1

12

2

15

1

22 21

1

1

11

11

1

1

21

0

1 215 15

15 15

15 1515

15

15 1515 15

15

15

15

15

15

7

1111

2

1

1 2

1

82

6

6

6

1

16

15

11

107

115

81

76

14

136
135
134
133

105
104
103
102

79

137

132

130100

131

129

101

99

80

77

78

1

6

7
7

3

7

1

12

5

5

1

55

4

3

2

1

7

6

1

7
1

0

6

9

W
R E M I N G TON

AV E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

P E R I D O T S T

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S
A

B
A

L
A

V
E

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

L
A

 M
A

N
C

H
A

 D
R

E L I S A  L N

P
A

C
IF

IC
A

V
E

N
A

M
B

E
R

D
R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

L E R M A
D R

W S TAT E
H I G H W AY 1 0 7

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

W
S T U B B S

S T

L
A

R
A

M
IE

D
R

J
A

D
E

 S
T

N A
L

T
E

Z
A

 D
R

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S A LVAT I E R R A
D R

L
O

Y
O

L
A

 D
R

I R I S  AV E

A N A C UA
D R

K I M B E R LY  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
A

V
E

W S TAT E
H I G H W AY 1 0 7

AERIAL MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FOUCHECK MEYER / 300 N MCCOLL RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



9

2

1
2

3

A

10

8

2

14 13 12 11

21

2 22 2

6

16

3 4 5 7

21

15

27

25

39

10
38 21

22
23

14
12
11

23

19

10

3837

36 35

4
6

39
40
41
42

2

27

16

7

7

9

2

13

1
2

2

24

20 18 15

6

6

8

0

0

37

24

26

51

53

1816

9

70

16
23

0

40

33

31

26

4

2

9

11

44

46

35

22

21

20

17

30

29

28

27

19

18

5

14

1

30
31
32

28
29

1524

41

34

3225

10

48

49

555420

5
4
3
2

43

45

47

36

25

27
50

52
8

6

1

3

1491A

2

42

3

2A 5
1

5

25

26

27

2 3 4

15

24 17181920

1

11

14

1623 49

44

43

0

56

1516

77
78
79
80

14
15
16
17

27

1918

26

63

68697071

61
60
59
58

4847

79

20

21

22

11

4

74

76

81

64

62

57

18

313029

595857

20

25

23

17

61

67 72

75

63

19

73

88 46

6665

28

24

6062

80 8145

52

0

15

3

4

5

6

1618

1

8

10

10

12

14

5

17

19

2

7

9

7

10

26

8 6

25

14

7

1

1

17

4

10

0

33

1

1

12

2

15

1

22 21

1

1

11

11

1

1

21

0

1 215 15

15 15

15 1515

15

15 1515 15

15

15

15

15

15

7

1111

2

1

1 2

1

82

6

6

6

1

16

15

11

107

115

81

76

14

136
135
134
133

105
104
103
102

79

137

132

130100

131

129

101

99

80

77

78

1

6

7
7

3

7

1

12

5

5

1

55

4

3

2

1

7

6

1

7
1

0

6

9

W
R E M I N G TON

AV E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

P E R I D O T S T

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S
A

B
A

L
A

V
E

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

L
A

 M
A

N
C

H
A

 D
R

E L I S A  L N

P
A

C
IF

IC
A

V
E

N
A

M
B

E
R

D
R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

L E R M A
D R

W S TAT E
H I G H W AY 1 0 7

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

W
S T U B B S

S T

L
A

R
A

M
IE

D
R

J
A

D
E

 S
T

N A
L

T
E

Z
A

 D
R

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S A LVAT I E R R A
D R

L
O

Y
O

L
A

 D
R

I R I S  AV E

A N A C UA
D R

K I M B E R LY  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
A

V
E

W S TAT E
H I G H W AY 1 0 7

ZONING MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FOUCHECK MEYER / 300 N MCCOLL RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



9

2

1
2

3

A

10

8

2

14 13 12 11

21

2 22 2

6

16

3 4 5 7

21

15

2524222321

10
38 21

22
23

14
12
11

23

19

10

3837

36 35

4
6

39
40
41
42

2

27

16

7

7

2

13

1
2

2

24

18 15

6

6

0

0

37

24

26

51

1816

9

70

16
23

40

33

31

26

2

9

11

44

46

35

22

21

20

17

29

28

27

19

18

5

14

1

30
31
32

28
29

1524

41

3225

10

48

49

5
4
3
2

43

45

47

36

25

27
50

8

6

1

3

1491A

2

42

3

2A 5
1

5

25

26

27

2 3 4

15

24 17181920

1

11

14

1623

43

0

56

1516

77

80

14
15
16
17

27

22
21

26

63

68697071

61
60
59
58

47

79

21

22

11

4

76

81

64

62

57

18

313029

595857

20

23

17

61

67 72

75
65

63

19

88 46

6665

28

6062

80 8145

52

0

3

4

5

6

1618

1

8

10

10

13

5

17

19

2

7

9

7

10

26

8 6

25

14

7

1

1

17

4

10

0

33

1

1

12

2

15

1

22 21

1

1

11

11

1

1

21

0

1 215 15

15 15

15 1515

15

15 1515 15

15

15

15

15

7

1111

2

1

1 2

1

6

6

6

1

16

15

11

76

14

136
135
134
133

137

132

130
131

129

1

6

7
7

3

7

1

12

5

5

1

55

4

3

2

1

7

6

1

7
1

0

6

9

WR E M I N G TON
AV E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

P E R I D O T
S T

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

S
A

B
A

L
A

V
E

P
A

C
I F

I C
A

V
E

C E R VA N T E S
AV E

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

D
R

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

L
A

 M
A

N
C

H
A

 D
R

L
A

M
A

N
C

H
A

D
R

N
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

A
V

E

E L I S A  L N

TO L E D O
AV E

S A LVAT I E R R A
D R

FAT I M A
AV E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 A

V
E

AU D R E Y
L N

N A
M

B
E

R
 D

R

W
A LT E Z A D R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

L E R M A  D R

S
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

A
V

E

S
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

W S T U B B S
S T

A
G

A
T

E
S

T

L
A

R
A

M
IE

D
R

J
A

D
E

 S
T

N
A

L
T

E
Z

A
D

R

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S A LVAT I E R R A
D R

B
O

S
T

O
N

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
D

R

L
O

Y
O

L
A

 D
R

I R I S  AV E

A N A C UA  D R

K I M B E R LY  L N

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
 A

V
E

W  S TAT E  H I G H W AY  1 0 7

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITEAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FOUCHECK MEYER / 300 N MCCOLL RD

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®





8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

FE

FE
FE

FE

FE

FE
FE

FE
FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

NO
PARKING

WWV

48"

W
W

W

c

IN
LE

T

18''SD 18''SD 18''SD 18''SD

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

18''SD 18''SD 18''SD 18''SD

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D

18''SD 18''SD 18''SD 18''SD

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D

][ ][ ][ ][ ][ ][ ][

65.0'
B-B

64.9'
B-B

N
:16637076.623
E:1084490.825

N
:16637067.330

E:1084550.100

7.
7'

7.
5'

7.8'

7.6'

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

YYYYYYYYYYYYYYY

Y
Y

Y
Y

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
W

L

D
ETEN

TIO
N

 PO
N

D

LO
T 1

207,288.301 SF
4.759 AC

8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8''WL

8''WL

S

PR
O

P. 1" M
ETER

 FO
R

IR
R

IG
ATIO

N

PR
O

P. 2" M
ETER

 FO
R

D
O

M
ESTIC

PR
O

P. FIR
E LIN

E TO
 BE SIZED

BY FIR
E SPR

IN
KLER

 EN
G

IN
EER

PR
O

P. 8" - 90° ELBO
W

PR
O

P. 8" - 90° ELBO
W

EXIST. FLU
SH

 VALVE TO
 BE

R
EM

O
VED

 AN
D

 C
O

N
TIN

U
E W

ITH
PR

O
PO

SED
 8" W

ATER
LIN

E

PR
O

P. 8" - 55 L.F. PVC
C

900 SD
R

18

PR
O

P. 8" - 32 L.F. PVC
C

900 SD
R

18

PR
O

P. FIR
E H

YD
R

AN
T ASSEM

BLY
TO

P O
F FLAN

G
E: 100.48

EXIST. SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P: 99.84, FL: 90.13

SEE M
.E.P. FO

R
 BU

ILD
IN

G
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S

EXIST. 8" SAN
ITAR

Y
SEW

ER
 LIN

E

1 IN
C

H
 = 30 FT.

REVISION DATE BY

JO
B N

o.

SH
EET

O
F

File N
am

e:

C
All R

ights R
eserved.

C
opyright 2020 M

elden & H
unt, Inc.

20138.00

20138.00

VERDAD
SELF STORAGE

EDINBURG, TEXAS
HIDALGO COUNTY

AS NOTED

1. RELEASE DATE:  

ENG. TECH:  EM

PROJECT ENG: M.A.R.

SCALE:

2. RELEASE DATE: 

3. RELEASE DATE: 

T-BOOK: T-  PG.  

8

L

R

ER

EN

FO

IC
ESS

IO

DNG
N

S
E

A
L

E
I NE

M
AR

IO
 A. R

EYN
A

117368

P

STATE
X

O
F

TE
AS

TEXAS EN
G

IN
EER

IN
G

 PR
AC

TIC
E LAW

IS AN
 O

FFEN
SE U

N
D

ER
 TH

E
TO

 TH
E R

ESPO
N

SIBLE EN
G

IN
EER

W
ITH

O
U

T PR
O

PER
 N

O
TIFIC

ATIO
N

ALTER
ATIO

N
 O

F A SEALED
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T

M
AR

IO
 A. R

EYN
A, P.E. 117368

AU
TH

O
R

IZED
 BY

TH
IS D

O
C

U
M

EN
T W

AS
TH

E SEAL APPEAR
IN

G
 O

N

TEXAS R
EG

ISTR
ATIO

N
 F-1435

M
ELD

EN
 & H

U
N

T, IN
C

.

EREREREERREEEEREE AR
IO

R
I

RAR
IO

R
IO

RRRRRRR
IO

AR
IOO

ARRRR
IOO

P.E.EE.EE.E
.E.E
.EE.EE.E.

111111

PERMIT SET

MANEUVERING LAYOUT

PO
W

ER
 PO

LE

TELEPH
O

N
E PED

ESTAL
G

U
Y W

IR
E

SIN
G

LE PO
ST SIG

N
FIR

E H
YD

R
AN

T
W

ATER
 M

ETER
W

ATER
 VALVE M

AR
KER

FLU
SH

 VALVE

FO
U

N
D

 PIPE (SIZE AS N
O

TED
)

FO
U

N
D

 N
o.4 R

EBAR

W
ATER

 VALVE

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
ABLE M

AR
KER

IR
R

IG
ATIO

N
 STAN

D
 PIPE (SIZE AS N

O
TED

)

H
O

G
 W

IR
E FEN

C
E

][

BAC
K O

F C
U

R
B TO

 BAC
K O

F C
U

R
B

B-B -

H
ID

ALG
O

 C
O

U
N

TY M
AP R

EC
O

R
D

S
H

.C
.M

.R
. -

R
IG

H
T O

F W
AY

R
.O

.W
. -

H
ID

ALG
O

 C
O

U
N

TY O
FFIC

IAL R
EC

O
R

D
S

H
.C

.O
.R

. -

ASPH
ALT AR

EA

O
VER

H
EAD

 PO
W

ER
 LIN

E
O

H

cWW
V

W

W
ITH

 G
ATES AN

D
 VALVES

36" STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 LIN

E
36''SD

18" STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 LIN

E
18''SD

N
O

N
-EXC

LU
SIVE AC

C
ESS EASEM

EN
T

TO
BEN

EFIT
FO

U
C

H
EK-M

EYER
C

O
.,

IN
C

.
BY

D
EC

LAR
ATIO

N
O

F
AC

C
ESS

EASEM
EN

T
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
U

N
D

ER
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T N

O
. 2777863, H

.C
.O

.R
.

SET N
o.4 R

EBAR
 W

ITH
 PLASTIC

SET N
AIL

C
AP STAM

PED
 M

ELD
EN

 & H
U

N
T

H
ID

ALG
O

 C
O

U
N

TY D
EED

 R
EC

O
R

D
S

H
.C

.D
.R

. -

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 M
AP C

ALLS
{    } -

PO
IN

T O
F BEG

IN
N

IN
G

P.O
.B. -

N
.W

. C
O

R
. -

N
O

R
TH

W
EST C

O
R

N
ER

SQ
. FT. -

SQ
U

AR
E FEET

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 D
EED

 C
ALLS

(    ) -

C
2B

Y:\Land Development\Commercial\Edinburg\22099 - Verdad Real Estate-Edbg Self Storage\Autocad files\22099.00.dwg, 1/12/2023 10:27:16 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photo for meeting of April 26, 2023 

FOUCHECK-MEYER/MELDEN & HUNT, INC. - 300 NORTH MCCOLL ROAD 





X- Lot has no unusual characteristics.

X- Others are not allowed to exceed maximum Floor Area Ratio (FAR).

X- Exceeding maximum Floor Area Ratio is not in harmony with UDC.

X- Others are not permitted to use land/building with this FAR.

X- Increasing maximum FAR will increase intensity of use of this land.



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297326 
D GRAN INVESTMENTS LLC 
NULL 
122 N MCCOLL RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-5741 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY S396' W660' LOT 2 SEC 276 6.00AC GR 5.55AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 685463 
DOS TIENDAS INC 
NULL 
2105 REMINGTON AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3931 
LEGAL: FOUCHEK-MEYER NO. 2 LOT 1A 
 
PROPERTY ID: 690038 
HAUSBECK PROPERTIES LLC 
NULL 
6500 N 35TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5813 
LEGAL: FOUCHEK-MEYER NO. 4 LOT 3 
 
PROPERTY ID: 685465 
CANALES TERRY A TRUSTEE 
EDUARDO PRAXEDIS CANALES TRUST 
3406 ELM KNOLL ST 
NULL 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78230-2705 
LEGAL: FOUCHEK-MEYER NO. 2 LOT 2A 
 
PROPERTY ID: 895255 
POP HOLDINGS LP 
NULL 
4515 LYNDON B JOHNSON FWY 
DALLAS, TX 75244-5905 
LEGAL: FOUCHEK-MEYER NO. 5 LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 958378 
CHAPA BLUE LTD 
NULL 
141 PASEO DEL PRADO AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9107 
LEGAL: LARAMIE PLAZA LOT 2 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 958376 
GRISHAM FAMILY II LLC 
5670 S GLEN ABBEY CT 
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65809 
LEGAL: LARAMIE PLAZA LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 554837 
BURNS MOTORS 
NULL 
PO BOX 1480 
MCALLEN, TX 78505-1480 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY W542.98'-E803.48' LOT 6 SEC 276 14.58AC GR 13.79AC 
NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297347 
AEP TEXAS CENTRAL COMPANY 
NULL 
PO BOX 16428 
TAX DEPARTMENT 27TH FLOOR 
COLUMBUS, OH 43216-6428 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY N278.20'-E157.50' LOT 6 SEC 276 1.00AC NET 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 0 
LEGAL:  
 
PROPERTY ID: 508178 
MCCOY INVESTMENTS LTD 
NULL 
PO BOX 1028 
SAN MARCOS, TX 78667-1028 
LEGAL: MCCOLL NORTH LOT 1 
 
PROPERTY ID: 729536 
AEP TEXAS CENTRAL CO 
NULL 
PO BOX 660164 
DALLAS, TX 75266-0164 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY W65'-E260.5'-N278.2' LOT 6 SEC 276 0.42AC 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297349 
FOUCHEK-MEYER CO INC 
NULL 
5111 N MCCOLL RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2331 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY AN IRR TR W335'-N905.20'- LOT 7 BLK 276 6.10AC NET 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 297334 
HOUTS MARILYN K 
THE EUGENE & MARILYN REV LIVING TRUST 
515 N MCCOLL RD 
NULL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY LOT 3 SEC 276 E890'-W940'-N1290' 13 65AC GR 
12.20AC NET 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1075277 
SANTUARIO INVESTMENTS & HOLDINGS LLC 
NULL 
4512 TYLER AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78503-8109 
LEGAL: TEX-MEX SURVEY AN IRR TR E1052.52'-W1092.52'-S795.55-LOT 7 BLK 
276 EXC E129'-S357.50'- N770.25' 13.23AC NET 
 
 



0
1

/2
5

/2
3

0
2

/2
2

/2
3

0
3

/2
9

/2
3

Alex Rios - Chairperson P

Eddie Garza - Vice Chairperson P P

Ponciano Longoria - Regular P P P

Marc Moran - Regular P P A

Michael Cantu - Regular A P P

Ruben Ruiz- Regular P P

Eliseo Garza Jr - Regular P

Diane Teter - Alternate P P A

Abraham Garcia - Alternate A A

Gregory A. Vasquez- Alternate P P P

Marc A. Gonzalez- Alternate P P P

2023 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                                                                      

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting 
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for the March 29, 2023 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and Design Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Lot Area, Lot Width, and Setbacks, the east half of Lot 7, Block 243, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 1123 East Cano Street, as requested by Ramiro A. Resendez
	 Report
	 Specific Review Criteria
	 Development Map
	 Aerial
	 Zoning
	 Site
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo
	 Application
	 Owner Notification List

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A), Lot and Design Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Setbacks, Lot 1, Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District Subdivision No. 12, located at 909 South Mon Mack Road, as requested by Joe Hernandez of SLR Building Contractors, LLC, on behalf of Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District
	 Report
	 Specific Review Criteria
	 Development Map
	 Aerial
	 Zoning
	 Site
	 Site Plan
	 Plat
	 Site Photo
	 Application
	 Owner Notification List

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A), Lot and Design Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Setbacks, Lot 1, Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District Subdivision No. 13, located at 10010 Via Fernandez Street, as requested by Joe Hernandez of SLR Building Contractors, LLC, on behalf of Edinburg Consolidated Independent School District
	 Report
	 Specific Review Criteria
	 Development Map
	 Aerial
	 zoning
	 Site
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo
	 Application
	 Owner Notification List

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and Design Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, the east 1.50 foot of Lot 1 and all of Lot 2, Block 204, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 606 East Kuhn Street, as requested by Rene Olivarez
	 Report
	 Specific Review Criteria
	 Development
	 Aerial
	 Zoning
	 Site
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo
	 Application
	 Notification List

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.202(A)(3), Lot and Design Standards, Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Maximum Floor Area Ratio, 6.127 acres out of Lot 7, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 300 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Foucheck-Meyer Co., Inc.
	 Report
	 Specific Review Criteria
	 Development Map
	 Aerial
	 Zoning
	 Site
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo
	 Application
	 Owner Notification List

	 Attendance Roster



